CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

Wednesday, February 07, 2024 at 3:00 PM
City Hall — Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan

VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes

a.  Minutes of the January 24, 2024 City Council Meeting
Approval of the Treasurer's Report

a. Request for approval of the 2.07.2024 Treasurer's Report

Approval of Payments for:

|

February 8, 2024 Payroll Spreadsheet

b. 2.8.2024 Gusto Payroll Report

|©

2.7.2024 Payables Spreadsheet
Additions to / Adoption of Agenda
Committee Reports
Correspondence

a. Emails from James Murray & Erin Evashevski regarding Star Line resident pass
issues

Old Business
New Business
a. Discussion regarding Star Line dock report from U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.

b.  Discussion and / or action with Dalton Jarvis regarding Power Construction using
vehicles vs. drays to haul concrete for Grand Hotel earth retention project

|©

Discussion and / or action regarding a new Resolution of Intent for Capital
Improvements Bonds for Phase Il of the Forest Way Townhomes to account for
construction cost increase




2/7/2024

d.

|®

=

|~

3

B

|©

|

|

|

Council Agenda Page | 2
Discussion and / or approval of the proposal from O’Boyle & Company to construct
Phase Il of the Forest Way Townhomes

Request for approval for the Fire Department to purchase new hoods and gloves for
new recruits in an amount not to exceed $850.00

Request for approval for the Police Department to apply for two grants for new body
cameras and ballistic vests

Request for approval to schedule the Budget Work Session for March 20, 2024 at
1:00 pm

Request for approval to schedule the Budget Hearing for March 27, 2024 at 1:45 pm

Request for approval to schedule the Special Budget Meeting for March 27, 2024 at
2:00 pm

Request for approval of the Planned Maintenance Agreement with Cummins Sales &
Services for the City generators

Request for approval of a Competitive Event Application for the Otillo SwimRun

Vehicle Permit Update for Hammon Lot in Stonecliffe Manor 1, Lot 14 - Plutchak,
Steve Brinks, Jack Armstrong

Request for approval of a 60-day vehicle extension for Bob Benser at 1256 Truscott
Street

Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit for Market Street LLC at 7407
Market Street (Rose Gazebo)

Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle & trailer permit for Belonga
Excavating to move a ground heater to Benser's work site at 1256 Truscott Street

Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit for By The Bay Glass at the
Biddle Point Pump Station for the Dept. of Public Works

Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Blinderman Construction at the Carousel
Arcade on Market Street

Request for approval of an Off Island Business License Application for Northwoods
Products

Request for approval of (3) vehicle & (3) trailer permits for Northwoods Products for
steel delivery to the Grand Hotel

Request for approval of new dates for Belonga Excavating to perform a street cut at
the Benser project located at 1256 Truscott Street




2/7/2024

XIl.

XIIl.

u.

I<

=

Council Agenda Page | 3

Request for approval of two trailer permits for BSA Troop 290 to caul gear and
supplies to the Scout Barracks

Request for approval of two vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to haul fill from
the Big Barns to the Inn at Stonecliffe

Request for approval for Belonga Excavating to perform a sidewalk cut for Steve
Schunk at 7293 Main Street (Old Thunderbird building)

Request for motion to enter into closed session to discuss an attorney client opinion
regarding Shepler’s proposed baggage fee

Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items

Adjournment




CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND Section IV, Itema.

MINUTES

CITY COUNCIL
Wednesday, January 24, 2024 at 3:00 PM
City Hall — Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan

VI.

VILI.

Call to Order
Mayor Doud called the regular meeting of the Mackinac Island City Council to order at 3:05 pm

Roll Call
PRESENT ABSENT
- Richard Chambers - Brian Bailey

- Tom Corrigan

- Steven Moskwa

- Anneke Myers

- Alan Sehoyan

- Doug Topolski, Chief of Police

- Richard Linn, Treasurer

- Trista France, Mayor’s Assistant

- Erin Evashevski, Attorney, via Zoom in St. Ignace, Ml

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes
Minutes of the regular City Council meeting, held on January 10, 2024
Mayor Doud stated the minutes stood approved as presented.

Approval of the Treasurer's Report

Approval of the January 24, 2024 Treasurer's Report as presented.
Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Sehoyan.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

Approval of Payments for:

- Landfill bags are purchased for the upcoming year and are delivered to the City Shop in the
spring.

- Presidio bill - last of implementation and last of 2022 - 2023 for the year. Will get 40% of total
back from DPW

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Corrigan.

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

Additions to / Adoption of Agenda

- To adopt the agenda as presented with no additions.

Motion made by Corrigan, Seconded by Chambers.

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

Old Business

Councilman Chambers - inquired about the progress with Shepler's proposed baggage fees.

- Mayor Doud noted that there is a Transportation Committee meeting tomorrow at 1:00
pm to discuss this further

- Councilwoman Myers spoke with Chris Shepler - he and Mr. Wiley were not able to
make today's meeting, but will be able to attend tomorrow's committee meeting to
discuss further.

- Councilman Chambers inquired how this new fee will apply to resident pass holders.

- Councilwoman Myers noted that Shepler's has provided a document that will hopefully
explain things further

= Mayor's Assistant will send informational sheet from Shepler's out to everyone
for review

Councilman Corrigan - Inquired if there had been any progress made regarding issues with Star
Line's resident winter boat passes
- Attorney Evashevski sent another email on Friday and has not heard anything back

Councilman Moskwa inquired if we have heard anything back from the engineering firm regarding
the inspection of the Star Line main dock
- Dennis Dombroski & Attorney Evashevski noted that neither have heard anything final
back




Pg. 2 of the January 24, 2024 City Council Minutes

XI.

Section IV, Itema.

- Mayor gave final date of January 31, 2024 for final report via Attorney EvashevsRTTo
engineer

New Business
a.  Approval to adopt the Notice of Intent Resolution for Capital Improvement Bonds for Phase
[11 of the Forest Way Townhomes

- Updated from the January 10, 2024 meeting to 2.5 million - does not mean the City is
held to spend this amount or that the full amount has to be borrowed.

- Mr. Dombroski noted that he is looking into a stick build option from O'Boyle & Co.

- Only change from the resolution presented at the last meeting is the total bonding amount
and date from January 10th to January 24th

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Chambers.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

b.  Approval to appoint Christine Rollins as the Deputy Treasurer

- Deputy would not have anything to do with writing or signing checks, so Treasurer does
not see a conflict of interest since she is also currently the Deputy Clerk as well

Motion made by Corrigan, Seconded by Chambers.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

c.  Discussion and / or action regarding the assignment of the Winter Service Contract and the
authority to apply for funding to the Mackinac Island Transportation Authority

- Purpose is to allow the Mackinac Island Transportation Authority (MITA) to make
application to MDOT for FY 2025 funding, not yet assigning lease to MITA for winter
service - that will occur October 1, 2024.

Approval to adopt the agreement regarding application for funding and to authorize Mayor
Doud to sign the agreement.

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa.

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

d.  Mackinac Island Fire Department 2023 Year End Report
- Councilman Moskwa noted that it is good to see that we have new recruits
- Council thanked Chief St. Onge for submitting his report.

Place the report on file
Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Sehoyan.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

e.  Discussion and / or action regarding the proposed resolution recommending the adoption of
the proposed East End Mission Historic District
- Councilwoman Myers noted that it is fascinating to read the report and relearn all of the
history involved in the area. Thought report was very thorough.

- Councilman Moskwa commented that the history of Small Point B&B was very
interesting as well. This has been an ongoing process, and it is important to find out this
information. But does not think that this is the time of year to adopt this as not many
people are here to be involved.

- Councilwoman Myers countered that she does not think this should be held up any
further. City has held hearings and comment periods regarding this, and has given ample
opportunity for community members to comment. Could possibly accept the report now
and hold approval for the resolution until the February 7, 2024 meeting.

- Councilman Moskwa noted that he spoke to a few people in the proposed district and
they did not know about the report or have time to review it.

- Jennifer Metz of Past Perfect noted that this report is the same document from the public
hearing with a few minor date changes as some properties were outside the period of
significance for a building on Wendell. Resolution was written by Gary Rentrop and
hearings were held for both districts.

- Councilman Moskwa - reference on description of district - Franklin Street should be
Franks Street - noted in report. Ms. Metz noted that she would correct the report




Pg. 3 of the January 24, 2024 City Council Minutes Section IV, Itema.

- Mayor Doud noted that the Council should take time to go over these reports and have
further discussion at one of the meetings in February.

- Councilwoman Myers voiced her concern that multiple Council members will be gone
for the February meetings, and that she would prefer that the Council adopt the resolutions
in the next meeting. Also inquired where the council resolutions for adoption were.

- Attorney Evashevski noted that she will speak with Attorney Rentrop to get resolutions
for the City Council to adopt.

To accept the Historic District Study Committee's report and resolution for the East End
Mission Historic District, and to request that Attorney Rentrop prepare a resolution for the
City Council to adopt in two (2) weeks.

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Corrigan.

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

f. Discussion and / or action regarding the proposed resolution recommending the adoption of
the proposed Small Point Cottage Historic District

To accept the Historic District Study Committee's report and resolution for the Small Point
Cottage Historic District, and to request that Attorney Rentrop prepare a resolution for the
City Council to adopt in two (2) weeks.

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Corrigan.

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

g.  Approval of a preapproved vehicle permit for By The Bay Glass at the Biddle Point Pump
Station.
A Ford Transit Van arrived on January 17, 2024 and was in use for one (1) day to perform
improvements at the Biddle Point Pump Station. Fees were waived as this was work for the
Department of Public Works.
Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Myers.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

h.  Approval of a vehicle & trailer permit for Franklin Holwerda Company at the Dept. of Public
Works Wastewater Treatment Plant
For a 2018 Chevy Silverado to arrive on February 5, 2024 to perform repairs on the
clarifier at the Waste Water Treatment Plant. Work should take two (2) to three (3) days.
Fees were waived as this was work for the Department of Public Works.
Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

i Approval for the 90-day extension of a vehicle permit for Harborview Custom Builders at the

Inn at Stonecliffe
For Harborview Custom Builders to extend their permitted use of a CAT TL642C Skytrack
at the Inn at Stonecliffe for the health, safety, and welfare of the contractors on site and to
move heavy objects and safely unload drays. Permitted through April 15, 2024 with no
restrictions.

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Moskwa.

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

J. Approval for the 90-day extension of (5) vehicle permits for Hoffman Landscaping at the Inn

at Stonecliffe and Manor V
For Hoffman Landscaping to extend their permitted use of two (2) International dump
trucks, a Takeuchi front end loader, Takeuchi excavator, and a 3500 Chevy Duelly, at the
Inn at Stonecliffe and Manor V for continued landscaping work. Permits were extended
until April 15, 2024 with no restrictions applied.

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Moskwa.

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

k.  Approval of five (5) vehicle and two (2) trailer permits for Olsen & Olsen Building
Contractors at the Milliken Nature Center project at Arch Rock for Mackinac State Historic
Parks

For Olsen & Olsen to use City streets to access the Coal Dock for vehicles currently in use
at the Milliken Nature Center project at Arch Rock to leave the island, and for one (1)
cement mixer to be delivered via the Coal Dock. Coal Dock is being used rather than the
State Dock at British Landing due to weather and ice. Vehicles will be leaving on January




Pg. 4 of the January 24, 2024 City Council Minutes
Section IV, Itema.

29, 2024. Cement truck will be arriving on January 29, 2024 and will be in use t

~J

March 4, 2024. Permits fees are waived as this is work is for the State Park.
Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Corrigan.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

l. Approval of a preapproved vehicle & trailer permit for Belonga Excavating to move a ground
heater to the Inn at Stonecliffe for O'Boyle & Company
For Belonga Excavating to use a pickup truck to move a ground heater trailer to the Inn at
Stonecliffe for O'Boyle and Company. Trailer will be delivered on January 29, 2024.
Truck will be in use for one (1) day, trailer use is to be determined.
Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Corrigan.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

m.  Approval of a preapproved vehicle & trailer permit for Belonga Excavating to move a ground

heater to the Milliken Nature Center project at Arch Rock for Spence Brothers
For Belonga Excavating to use a pickup truck to move a ground heater trailer to the
Milliken Nature Center project at Arch Rock for Spence Brothers. Trailer will be delivered
on January 29, 2024. Truck will be in use for one (1) day, trailer use is to be determined.
Permit fees were waived as this is work for the State Park.

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Myers.

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

n.  Approval of a vehicle permit for Arnold Freight to plow the driveway at the Post Office on
Market Street
- To approve the vehicle permit for Arnold Freight to plow the driveway at the Post Office
to ensure mail delivery, but to strike the "safety" need on the permit application. Vehicle
was used the morning of January 16, 2014.

- Vehicle was used without a permit or preapproval from the Mayor's Office.
- Vehicle was annually permitted through Arnold Freight for use on the Coal Dock.

- Councilwoman Myers voiced her displeasure with the complete plowing of the
driveway. Driveway needs to be available for snowmobiles accessing parking behind the
Stuart House. Driveway has never been plowed completely like this.

- Councilman Moskwa noted previous conversation about salting the entire sidewalk,
rather than just the walkway, in front of building at a recent committee meeting. Do not
think the whole brick area needs to be salted as the salt runs off into the road and melts
the snow.

- Attorney Evashevski is looking into the driveway issue.

- Councilwoman Myers inquired about the removal of the snow pile left in front of the
City's generator fence.

- Mayor's Assistant noted that this has been addressed and the Post Mistress has been
directed to have the snow pile removed.

- Council members agree that the driveway does not need to be plowed down completely.

= Mayor's Assistant noted that this issue will be going to the upcoming Buildings
and Grounds Committee meeting. Post office, per the lease, is in charge of
maintaining the driveway.

- Arepresentative from Arnold Freight noted that this was a one-time favor and will not
be done again. Arnold Freight has a contract with the Post Office to deliver the mail by a
certain time, and the plowing took place to ensure that the mail was delivered on time as
the dray couldn't make it to the back door due to snow.

- Councilwoman Myers commented that it is ok if some snow removal needs to happen to
ensure the mail delivery, but a phone call needs to be made to the City prior to vehicle
movement and use.

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Moskwa.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan




Pg. 5 of the January 24, 2024 City Council Minutes
Section IV, Itema.

0.  Approval of a vehicle permit for the delivery of a 30-yard dumpster to the Wastewarter
Treatment Plant for F&V Construction & the Dept. of Public Works
For F&V Construction to have a 30-yard dumpster delivered to the Wastewater Treatment
Plant project. Dumpster was delivered on January 3, 2024. Permit fee was waived as this
was work for the Dept. of Public Works.
Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Myers.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

XI1. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items
Councilman Sehoyan inquired why equipment was still sitting at the Hammon lot in Stonecliffe
Manor 1.
- Tom Sullivan noted that to his understanding, the house set was not able to happen due
to wind / weather.

- Councilwoman Myers inquired how this should be handle. Permits should have
expiration dates. House sections were sitting on the State Dock for over a month.

- Attorney Evashevski noted that, presumably, the vehicle permits have gone past the use
dates listed on their applications. Council needs more information, but at this point what
is on the lot should be considered un-permitted and the companies need to reapply for
extensions.

- City Clerk will contact Jack Armstrong & Plutchak Crane to figure out what vehicles
have been left on site and what permits need to be extended and paid for.

Councilman Corrigan inquired about snowmobile parking in town.
- Believes that in previous years snowmobiles were able to be parked between signed
areas on the water side of the street.

- City Foreman Mike Ruddle stated that no parking was allowed on the water side of the
street after January 1st.

- Councilman Corrigan inquired why this side of the street had to be blocked off?

- Foreman Ruddle noted that this is what the State Park requested for plowing - its keeps
the road larger for emergency vehicles. Have tried swapping sides of the road in the past,
but that hasn't worked as people don't pay attention to the signs. With the boat running
year-round now, and more people living on the island in the winter, snowmobile parking
/ traffic does not end up at the Airport or elsewhere.

- Mayor Doud noted that the Police Department moved roughly 20 snowmobiles that were
parked in the no parking area.

- Councilman Corrigan stated that there is not enough parking in town. Noted that the
suggestion was made to allow parking from 8 am to 6 pm on either side of the street.

- Councilman Sehoyan noted that construction workers need a parking area in town. *No
overnight parking" won't work.

XII1. Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourn at 4:00 pm.
Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa.
Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor Danielle Leach, City Clerk




TREASURER'S REPORT
COMBINED CASH

General Fund, Library Fund and Street Funds

February 7, 2024

Cash on Hand - January 24, 2024
Deposits
January Interest, General Fund 77-0131-1

LESS: Disbursements - January 25, 2024
Cash on Hand - February 7, 2024

Line 5 Fund Balance
Forest Way Town Homes, Debt

REVENUE DEPOSITED FOR PERIOD

2023 SUMMER TAXES
3.403 City Operations
3.403 Fire Truck Debt
3.618 Admin Fees
3.664 Interest

2023 WINTER TAXES
3.618 Admin Fees

3.996 State - Major Street, December 2023
3.997 State - Local Street, December 2023
3.709 State - Ferry Operating Assistance, February 2024
3.675 Rent, City Housing 01/25/2024
3.701 DPW Life Insurance February
3.457 Vehicles
Arnold Freight, USPS, Plow Post Office Drive 01/16
Main Street Inn, Main Lift 12/13 - 12/14
Spence Brothers, Jockey Club 12/08 - 05/01/24

3.458 Mackinac Island Swim, 08/18/2024

Continued

Section V, ltema.

$ 1,490,690.37
35,375.35
3,429.87
1,529,495.59
(153,427.09)

$ 1.376,068.50

$ 20,651.81
$ 77,761.31

9,758.02
416.59
323.24
429.93

1,443.29

7,106.19

3,586.20

8,410.00

1,050.39

147.00

375.00
150.00
150.00
75.00

100.00




TREASURER'S REPORT
COMBINED CASH
General Fund, Library Fund and Street Funds
February 7, 2024
Continued

3.600 Build, Spitzer, Jim West 2 X 4

3.600 HDC, 6948 Main St, Cheryl Jaquiss
3.600 HDC, 7477 Main St, Richard Chambers
3.600 HDC, Fine, 7372 Main St, Roy Shryock
3.600 Zoning, 6859 Main St, Jim Murray
3.600 Zoning, 7736 Mahoney, Neil Hill

987.000 Library

3.591 Donations 11.75
3.625 Book Sales 33.00
3.627 Copy Income 19.75
3.629 Membership Fees 30.00

TOTAL DEPOSITED FORPERIOD |

) j' /

/ (] DEPOSIT 02/01/24

7 (N LA G DEPOSIT 02/02/24

|/ ~>"(~ “~—"——— . DEPOSIT 02/05/24

W/

Richard Linn, Treasurer
City Of Mackinac Island

Section V, ltema.

60.00
1,500.00
25.00
250.00
150.00
150.00

94.50

35,375.35

8,410.00
10,692.39
16,272.96

10




Section VI, ltema.

Payroll February 8, 2024

Prime

Vaca/ Reg/OT

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. |OT Hldy |Personl (:50) Gross Wage
Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,500.80 1 $1,500.80
Bradford, Justin $30.08 84 84 $2,568.72
Bradford, Justin (On Call) $15.04 12 $180.48
Davis, Joseph $25.87 84 84 $2,215.08
Davis, Joseph (On Call) $12.94 24 $310.56
Dombroski, Dennis $59.15 60 $3,549.00
Doud, Margaret $382.00 1 $382.00
Dziobak, Andrew $31.61 84 $2,655.24
Dziobak, Andrew (On Call) $15.80 24 $379.20
France, Trista $2,180.33 1 $2,180.33
Gruits, Michael $25.87 84 $2,173.08
Hannink, Alicia (Gym) $16.00 32 $512.00
Kaminen, Cory $30.08 84 84 $2,568.72
Leach, Danielle $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38
Linn, Richard $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38
Miedzianowski, Dwayne $25.87 84 12 $2,179.08
Miedzianowski, Dwayne (On Call) $12.94 12 $155.28
Patay, Mary $1,779.82 1 $1,779.82
Pereny, Kathryn $23.00) 45.25 $1,040.75
Rollins, Christine $18.58| 125 $232.25
Ross, Christian $20.75 80 $1,660.00
Ruddle, Mike $28.98 80 $2,492.28
St. Onge, Anne L. $22.26 76 $1,691.76
Stafford, Audrey (Gym) $16.00, 31.75 $508.00
Stafford, Audrey (Library) $14.84 30 $445.20
Stakoe, Joseph $1,011.62 1 $1,011.62
Topolski, Douglas $3,471.95 1 $3,471.95
PD Chief Housing $230.75 1 $230.75

TOTAL $41,718.71

11




Report generated by

gusto  Rehmann

Payroll Journal Report

Payroll Period: 01/21/2024 - 02/03/2024 Report Created On: 02/06/2024

Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 01/21/2024 - 02/03/2024 Pay day: 02/08/2024

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, M1 49757

Section VI, Itemb.

1/6

E\Toglr:g(t‘}izn Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals
Employee A -~ Employee Employer - - Descriptio
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Deduction Contribution Description Amount Description Amount n Amount
Paid by thi Federal |
Bageby, Gwendolyn ha' ythe Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $18.76 $1,500.80 Te eratincome $163.48 | Social Security $93.05 | Net Pay $1,158.73
our ax
: . . " Check
Public Works Gross - -- $1,500.80 Social Security $93.05 | Medicare $21.76 A ; $1,158.73
moun
7358 Market St., MI State
P.O. Box 455, Empl
0% Medicare $21.76 | Unemployment $7054 | - TPOY®T 44 686.15
Mackinac Island, Ml Tax Cost
49757
MI State Tax $63.78 | Total $185.35
Total $342.07
X Paid by the X X . Federal Income X X
Bradford, Justin h Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $30.08 $2,526.72 | 457 Retirement $50.00 $378.47 T $280.01 | Social Security $170.45 | Net Pay $1,753.73
our ax
Night Shift Check
Police Department ot Shi - - $42.00 | Rent $323.08 Social Security $170.45 | Medicare 83987 °c t $1,753.73
premium moun
7374 Market St., M State Employer
Mackinac Island, MI Bonus - - $180.48 | POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $39.87 | Unemployment $129.21 Cosi Y $3,467.20
49757 Tax
Rent -- - $0.00 MI State Tax $105.56 | Total $339.53
POLC dues -- - $0.00 Total $595.89
Gross - - $2,749.20
Paid by the 457 Roth Federal Income
Davis, Joseph Y Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08 . $300.00 $641.75 $241.83 | Social Security $156.59 | Net Pay $1,414.44
hour Retirement Tax
Night Shift Check
Police Department d . : - - $42.00 | Rent $242.31 Social Security $156.59 | Medicare $36.63 A 0 $1,414.44
premium moun
7374 Market St., Mi State Employer
Mackinac Island, Mi Bonus - - $310.56 | POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $36.63 | Unemployment $118.71 C°§ U $3,479.32
49757 Tax
Rent - - $0.00 MI State Tax $107.34 | Total $311.93
POLC dues - - $0.00 Total $542.39
Gross - - $2,525.64
. X Paid by the . Federal Income . .
Dombroski, Dennis h Check | Regular 60.00 $59.15 $3,549.00 | 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00 T $348.77 | Social Security $217.95 | Net Pay $2,508.93
our ax
; : . . " Check
Engineering Gross - - $3,549.00 [ Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $217.95 | Medicare $50.97 A : $2|
moun
12




Employee

Ricartien Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, ltemb.
%r/r;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Eg'fd%gi g?&'ﬁgﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount S REE T Amount
7358 Market St.,
o ar4:5 MI State Empl
0. Box 455, ’ mployer
] Medicare $50.97 | Unemployment $90.65 s $4,058.57
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
Tax
49757
MI State Tax $138.78 | Total $359.57
Total $756.47
Salary/Eligibl Federal |
Doud, Margaret garyiElgioe Check | Regular 80.00 $4.78 $382.00 ederatincome $15.12 | Social Security $23.69 | Net Pay $321.41
for overtime Tax
. . " Check
Mayor Gross - -- $382.00 Social Security $23.69 | Medicare $5.54 $321.41
Amount
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ' Employer
~0% Medicare $5.54 | Total $29.23 | -TPOY $411.23
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $16.24
Total $60.59
X Paid by the X X . Federal Income X X
Dziobak, Andrew h Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $31.61 $2,655.24 | 457 Retirement $200.00 $594.48 T $337.74 | Social Security $185.77 | Net Pay $2,052.77
our ax
; . . " Check
Police Department Bonus - -- $379.20 | POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $185.77 | Medicare $43.45 A ; $2,052.77
moun
7374 Market St., M State Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml POLC dues - -- $0.00 | Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Medicare $43.45 [ Unemployment $142.62 Cosi U $4,000.76
49757 Tax
Aflac After Tax - - $0.00 | Aflac After Tax $40.31 MI State Tax $109.68 | Total $371.84
Gross - - $3,034.44 Total $676.64
. Salary/No X X . Federal Income X X
France, Trista i Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $27.25 $2,180.33 | 457 Retirement $10.00 T $205.51 | Social Security $133.31 | Net Pay $1,654.16
overtime ax
i . . " Check
Mayor's assistant Gross - - $2,180.33 | Aflac Pre Tax $30.22 Social Security $133.31 | Medicare $31.18 A 0 $1,654.16
moun
7 Mark .
P30588 ar4§;St’ Mi State Empl
0. Box 455, ) mployer
_ Medicare $31.18 | Unemployment $102.48 | 0 $2,447.30
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
Tax
49757
MI State Tax $115.95 | Total $266.97
Total $485.95
Paid by the Federal Income
Gruits, Michael h e Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08 | 457 Retirement $62.50 $345.00 T $176.96 | Social Security $134.73 | Net Pay $1,651.18
our ax
i . . " Check
Police Department POLC dues - - $0.00 | POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $134.73 | Medicare $31.51 A 0 $1,651.18
moun
7374 Market St., MI State
. . Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml Gross - -- $2,173.08 Medicare $31.51 [ Unemployment $102.13 Cost $2,786.45
49757 Tax
MI State Tax $89.70 | Total $268.37
Total $432.90
13

2/6




Employee

Ricar=tian Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, ltemb.
%r/rr;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description E':‘m%gi g?ﬂﬁlﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount SO REE T Amount
Paid by the
Hannink, Alicia h y Direct Deposit | Regular 32.00 $16.00 $512.00 Social Security $31.74 | Social Security $31.74 | Net Pay $451.08
our
R ti Check
ecreation Gross - - $512.00 Medicare $7.42 | Medicare $7.42| 7"°C $451.08
department Amount
6392 Main Street, MI State Employer
Mackinac Island, MI MI State Tax $21.76 | Unemployment $24.06 Cosﬁ y $575.22
49757 Tax
Total $60.92 | Total $63.22
. Paid by the . . . Federal Income ) .
Kaminen, Cory h Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $30.08 $2,526.72 | 457 Retirement $45.00 $449.32 T $167.79 | Social Security $158.08 | Net Pay $2,027.22
our ax
Night Shift Check
Police Department 9 . - - $42.00 | POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $158.08 | Medicare $36.97 $2,027.22
premium Amount
7374 Market St., MI State Employer
Mackinac Island, Ml POLC dues - - $0.00 | Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Medicare $36.97 | Unemployment $120.73 Cos‘: U $3,333.82
49757 Tax
Gross - - $2,568.72 MI State Tax $88.14 | Total $315.78
Total $450.98
. Salary/No X X . Federal Income X X
Leach, Danielle i Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $22.78 $1,822.38 | 457 Retirement $16.00 T $159.69 | Social Security $112.59 | Net Pay $1,079.85
overtime ax
: : . . " Check
City Clerk's Office Rent - -- $0.00 | Rent $335.00 Social Security $112.59 | Medicare $26.33 A : $1,079.85
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, ) Employer
. X Gross - -- $1,822.38 | Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $26.33 | Total $138.92 ploy $1,961.30
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $86.50
Total $385.11
Salary/N 457 Roth Federal |
Linn, Richard anymoe Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $22.78 $1,822.38[ "> " $1,173.08 eratincome $162.22 | Social Security $112.98 | Net Pay $279.38
overtime Retirement Tax
; . . " Check
City Treasurer Gross - -- $1,822.38 Social Security $112.98 | Medicare $26.42 A : $279.38
moun
7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455, Empl
20X Medicare $26.42 | Total $130.40 [ =P g1.961.78
Mackinac Island, Ml Cost
49757
MI State Tax $68.30
Total $369.92
Miedzianowski, Paid by the ) . Federal | ) )
\eczianowskl 1.0y Direct Deposit | Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08 | Rent $150.00 eratincome $198.40 | Social Security $141.93 | Net Pay $1,584.78
Dwayne hour Tax
Night Shift Check
Police Department ot Shi - - $6.00 | POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $141.93 | Medicare $33.49 | ~"°° $1,584.78
premium Amount
7374 Market St., M State Employer
Mackinac Island, MI Bonus - - $155.28 | Aflac Pre Tax $45.15 Medicare $33.19 [ Unemployment $109.71 — Y $2,619.19
49757 Tax
Rent - - $0.00 | Aflac After Tax $57.12 MI State Tax $97.29 | Total $284.83 14

3/6




Employee

4/6

Bfoar=ten Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, ltemb.
%r/rr;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Eg'fm’iii g?ﬂﬁlﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount SO REE T Amount
POLC dues - - $0.00 Total $470.81
Aflac After Tax - - $0.00
Gross - - $2,334.36
Salary/No X X . Federal Income X X
Patay, Mary i Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $22.25 $1,779.82 | 457 Retirement $70.00 Tax $161.60 | Social Security $106.75 | Net Pay $1,277.70
overtime
Recreation . . " Check
Aflac After Tax -- - $0.00 | Aflac Pre Tax $58.04 Social Security $106.75 | Medicare $24.97 $1,277.70
department Amount
7358 Market St., MI State
Employer
P.O. Box 455, Gross - - $1,779.82 | Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $24.97 | Unemployment $83.65| P $1,995.19
Mackinac Island, Ml Tax Cost
49757
MI State Tax $70.20 | Total $215.37
Total $363.52
Pai h Federal Income . .
Pereny, Kathryn ha'd by the Direct Deposit | Regular 45.25 $23.00 $1,040.75 iy $41.38 | Social Security $64.53 | Net Pay $875.52
our
. . " Check
Engineering Gross - -- $1,040.75 Social Security $64.53 | Medicare $15.09 - $875.52
7358 Market St., MI State
Employer
P.O. Box 455, Medicare $15.09 | Unemployment $48.92 ROy $1,169.29
Mackinac Island, Ml Tax Cost
49757
MI State Tax $44.23 | Total $128.54
Total $165.23
Rollins, Christine :ald by the Direct Deposit | Regular 12.50 $18.58 $232.25 Social Security $14.40 | Social Security $14.40 | Net Pay $204.61
our
; " Check
City Clerk's Office Gross - -- $232.25 Medicare $3.37 | Medicare $3.37 — $204.61
7358 Market St., MI State
Employer
P.O. Box 455, MI State Tax $9.87 | Unemployment $10.92 ROV $260.94
Mackinac Island, Ml Tax Cost
49757
Total $27.64 | Total $28.69
Pai h Federal Income ) ]
Ross, Christian ha'd by the Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $20.75 $1,660.00 iy $122.89 | Social Security $102.92 | Net Pay $1,339.57
our
) . " Check
Public Works Gross - - $1,660.00 Social Security $102.92 | Medicare $24.07 P $1,339.57
7358 Market St., MI State
Employer
P.O. Box 455, Medicare $24.07 | Unemployment $78.02 | TP $1,865.01
Mackinac Island, MI Tax Cost
49757
MI State Tax $70.55 | Total $205.01
Total $320.43
Pai h Federal Income ) ]
Ruddle, Michael ha'd by the Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $28.98 $2,318.40 iy $270.88 | Social Security $154.52 | Net Pay $1,933.97
our
15




Employee

Rionrten Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, ltemb.
%r/rr;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Eg'fm’iii g?&'ﬁgﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount SO REE T Amount
i : . . " Check
Public Works Overtime 4.00 $43.47 $173.88 Social Security $154.52 | Medicare $36.14 P $1,933.97
u
7358 Market St., MI State
0. , ) Employer
PO Box 455 Gross - - $2,492.28 Medicare $36.14 | Unemployment $117.14| PO $2,800.08
Mackinac Island, MI Tax Cost
49757
MI State Tax $96.77 | Total $307.80
Total $558.31
Pai hi Federal |
St. Onge, Anne ha'd by the Direct Deposit | Regular 76.00 $22.26 $1,691.76 | 457 Retirement $25.00 Te eralincome $157.19 | Social Security $101.69 | Net Pay $1,263.74
our ax
i ! B " Check
Library Gross -- - $1,691.76 | Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $101.69 | Medicare $23.78 P $1,263.74
u
7358 Market St., MI State
0. Employer
P.0. Box 455, Medicare $23.78 | Unemployment $79.51 ploy $1,896.74
Mackinac Island, MI Tax Cost
49757
MI State Tax $68.64 | Total $204.98
Total $351.30
Pai h Federal Income
Stafford, Audrey ha'd by the Direct Deposit | Regular 61.75 $15.44 $953.20 : $39.17 | Social Security $59.10 | Net Pay $800.60
our ax
i ! B " Check
Library Gross - -- $953.20 Social Security $59.10 | Medicare $13.82 A $800.60
u
7358 Market St., MI State
0. Employer
P.0. Box 455, Medicare $13.82 | Unemployment 4480 | TPV $1,070.92
Mackinac Island, MI Tax Cost
49757
MI State Tax $40.51 | Total $117.72
Total $152.60
| Eligibl Federal Income
Stakoe, Joseph Salary/Eligible o, + beposit | Regular 80.00 $12.65 $1,011.62 eaeratinco $45.09 | Social Security $62.72 | Net Pay $846.15
for overtime Tax
i ! B " Check
City Assessor Gross -- - $1,011.62 Social Security $62.72 | Medicare $14.67 P $846.15
7358 Market St., MI State
0. Employer
P.O. Box 455, Medicare $14.67 | Unemployment $47.55 ploy $1,136.56
Mackinac Island, MI Tax Cost
49757
MI State Tax $42.99 | Total $124.94
Total $165.47
lary/N 457 Roth Federal |
Topolski, Douglas | 2 2"Y/NO Direct Deposit | Regular 80.00 $43.40 $3471.95| " O $1,173.08 $531.35 | cooralincome $750.79 | Social Security $229.57 | Net Pay $1,107.45
overtime Retirement Tax
i ! B " Check
Police Department Rent - -- $230.75 | Rent $230.75 Social Security $229.57 | Medicare $53.69 e $1,107.45
7374 Market St., MI State Erlee
Mackinac Island, Ml Rent - -- $0.00 Medicare $53.69 | Unemployment $98.45 S $4,615.76
49757 Tax
16

5/6




Employee

Ricar=tien Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Section VI, ltemb.
%r/rr;gloyee Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Eg'fm’iii g?&'ﬁgﬁ{ion Description Amount Description Amount S REE T Amount
Gross - - $3,702.70 MI State Tax $157.37 | Total $381.71
Total $1,191.42
. Federal Income ) )
Payroll Totals Regular 1591.50 $25.23 $40,156.56 | 457 Retirement $728.50 $1,917.27 Ta $4,046.51 | Social Security $2,569.06 | Net Pay $27,586.97
X
: . . " Check
Overtime 4.00 $43.47 $173.88 | Rent $1,281.14 Social Security $2,569.06 | Medicare $600.84 A 0 $27,586.97
moun
MI Stat
Night Shift , ale Employer
A - - $132.00 | POLC dues $159.00 Medicare $600.84 | Unemployment $1,619.80 $49,598.78
premium Cost
Tax
457 Roth
Bonus - . $1,025.52 X $2,646.16 $1,173.10 [ MI State Tax $1,710.15 | Total $4,789.70
Retirement
Rent - - $230.75 | Aflac Pre Tax $282.39 Total $8,926.56
Rent - - $0.00 | Aflac After Tax $107.99
POLC dues - - $0.00
Aflac After Tax - - $0.00
Gross - - $41,718.71
17

6/6




CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Section VI, Itemc.

02.07.2024
CITY PAYROLL 01.21.2024 - 02.04.2024 (Pay Date: 02.08.2024) $49,598.78
NORTHERN APPRAISAL 01.21.2024 - 02.04.2024 (Pay Date: 02.08.2024) $1,011.62
APT TECHNOLOGIES 01.09 - 01.23.2024 - HDC/PLANNING, CITY COUNCIL $450.00
ACE CITY SHOP SUPPLIES $408.96
ASTREA CITY INTERNET CHARGES $401.99
CLOVERLAND CITY ELECTRIC BILLS $10,105.09
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENT $25.00
CLERK PETTY CASH PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT $39.95
COBB, KEN DETROIT FIRE DEPT. TRAINING WEEKEND $300.00
DPW CITY WATER BILLS $622.56
EMPIRIC SOLUTIONS CITY HALL AND PD COMMUNICATIONS $1,723.00
FOSTER SWIFT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH 12.31.2023 $300.00
FRISCH, LENNY DETROIT FIRE DEPT. TRAINING WEEKEND $300.00
ISLAND HARDWARE PD GAS, SHOP SUPPLIES, PD SUPPLIES $1,751.76
MCMASTER-CARR CITY SHOP SUPPLES $207.04
PORTER, ROBERT DETROIT FIRE DEPT. TRAINING WEEKEND $300.00
STORM, BERNARD DETROIT FIRE DEPT. TRAINING WEEKEND $300.00
THE ST IGNACE NEWS TAXPAYER'S PUBLIC NOTICE $190.00
TRI COUNTY BLDG. CENTER PUBLIC WORKS CAP. OUTLAY - FLOWER BOXES $360.20
THE TROPHY CASE VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR $111.00
WICKMAN, TOM DETROIT FIRE DEPT. TRAINING WEEKEND $300.00

TOTAL:

$68,806.95

18




Section IX, Itema.

City Clerk
From: erinevashevskilaw@gmail.com

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 9:07 AM

To: City Clerk; Mayor's Assistant

Subject: FW: Mackinac Island Ferry Company - Residential Pass Inquiry

I received a response from Mr. Mutray regarding the Star Line island resident issue — see below.

Erin K. Evashevski

EVASHEVSKI LAW OFFICE
838 N. State Street, PO Box 373

St. Ignace, MI 49781

P: 906.643.7740

F: 906.643.1533

Disclaimer: This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or
distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete/destroy all copies.

From: Larson, Treisha <TLarson@plunkettcooney.com>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 3:23 PM

To: Erin Evashevski <erinevashevskilaw@gmail.com>

Cc: Murray, James <JMurray@plunkettcooney.com>

Subject: Mackinac Island Ferry Company - Residential Pass Inquiry

Erin:
Jim is currently out of the office, but asked that I forward the attached response on his behalf:

Erin,

As you may recall, we urged the City to define the term “Island Resident” but they chose not to. Mackinac
Island Ferry Company (MIFC) is well aware of the terms of the Winter Contract. The issue is not the type
of “documentary evidence” given. All the evidence in the world cannot make a non-Island Resident an

Island Resident.

According to the State of Michigan, a “residency” means a “fixed, permanent, and principal home to which
a person, wherever temporarily located, always intends to return.” Mich. Admin. Code R 206.5.

As such, is an owner of a residence on Mackinac Island an “Island Resident” when their principal
residence is downstate? The term was used by the City at a time when the clear intent appears to be
consistent with the State of Michigan definition—that those who claim the Island as their principal

residence we covered.

MIFC requires a drivers license or equivalent Michigan ID. If someone cannot provide adequate
documentation that the Island is their principal residence, they do not qualify under the terms of the
Winter Contract. This is why MIFC made an accommodation for the essential workers on the Island
(police, fire, etc.) as they were not able to produce proper proof of “residency”.

1

19




Section IX, Itema.

As for the two complaints, MIFC is unaware of the specifics of those incidents and therefore cannot
comment.

If the City would like to take the lead in developing a better vetting process to confirm “Island Residency”
please let me know and I will share with MIFC.

Jim

Treisha Larson Legal Assistant to
James Murray

Plunkett Cooney
Attorneys & Counselors at Law
T 231.348.6426

office | vcard | web

9 AlfAfntemational -7 Mansfield Rulé
2022 Law Fifm of the Year meﬁ!hdmm,.

20




Section IX, Itema.

City Clerk

From: Erin Evashevski <erinevashevskilaw@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1:14 PM

To: City Clerk

Subject: Fwd: Residential Pass Inquiry

---------- Forwarded message -----—-----

From: <erinevashevskilaw @gmail.com>

Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024

Subject: Residential Pass Inquiry

To: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>

Danielle,

Below is the chain of emails, beginning with my initial email on December 27th, Jim’s response on December 28th,
my December 28% reply, my follow up on January 19®, and a second follow up on January 31*.

Let’s chat soon.

Erin K. Evashevski

EVASHEVSKI LAW OFFICE
838 N. State Street, PO Box 373

St. Ignace, MI 49781

P: 906.643.7740

F:906.643.1533

Disclaimer: This email may contain confidential and privileged matetial for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or
distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete/destroy all copies.

21




Section IX, Itema.

From: erinevashevskilaw@gmail.com <erinevashevskilaw@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 4:10 PM

To: 'Murray, James' <JMurray@plunkettcooney.com>

Subject: FW: Residential Pass Inquiry

Good afternoon Jim,

I have sent a couple of emails with no response. I am writing again to ensure that you have teceived my December
28% and January 19% emails — if you could please respond to let me know I would appreciate it. The council has
asked about this issue and a response from Star Line for the last 4 council meetings, I am hoping to have an answer
for them at the next meeting.

Sincerely,

Erin

Erin K. Evashevski

EVASHEVSKI LAW OFFICE
838 N. State Street, PO Box 373

St. Ignace, MI 49781

P: 906.643.7740

F: 906.643.1533

Disclaimer: ‘This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or
distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete/destroy all copies.

22




Section IX, Itema.

From: erinevashevskilaw@gmail.com <erinevashevskilaw@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 2:20 PM
To: 'Murray, James' <JMurray@plunkettcooney.com>
Subject: RE: Residential Pass Inquiry

Good afternoon Jim,

I hope you are feeling better after your sickness over the holidays. I am forwarding my December 28™ email to you,
as I am still hoping for a response. I am also passing along the complaints that the council member conveyed as you
had requested. Again, what the council is asking for clarification on is Starline's process/requirements for proving
residency. It seems that there have been different procedutes for different people, and the City is often the recipient
of complaints. The most recent complaint was that a driver's license was requited, and that the other documentary
evidence would not suffice without a driver's license. Of course there are numetous Island residents that do not
have driver's licenses. I assume this is a mistake, but it would help the City to know Starline's requirements to be
able to better respond to the public.

The first complaint:

I was denied on Dec 1 and had my tax bill, two utility bills, my receipt for My Shepler resident pass and last years
statline pass. They denied me . I had the printout and asked them why the drivers license requirement is not listed ?
They told me that it was city council that is requiring a drivers license. They confiscated my last years starline pass
and would not give it to me and said I obtained it fraudulently . Julie Raisch was behind me and was aghast at the
entire interaction. They also denied matk fliesher and his family who own a condo at Leslie coutt.

The second complaint was:
St Ignace side: Presented my D/L (with downstate address) and Shepler boat pass to start.

The lady at the window said I needed to prove 1 "paid" for my Shepler boat pass and my D/L "must" indicate an
Island address. Nothing else I would submit would count until I showed my Island address on my D /L.

I told her my information should already be in their computer as I had one previously. She looked but did not tell
me anything about what she saw in the computer.

I offered to call Shepler's to verify the boat pass and later found out that any free boat passes indicate a VIP status
on it somewhere, so she KNEW it was a paid for pass. She said she would check with her supetvisor (who was in
the back office area). That supervisor lady confitmed my D/L MUST state an Island address before I could do

anything.

23




Section IX, Itema.

I offered to call the Island Clerk's office or Treasuret's office (It was Thursday during operating hours

response was, that wouldn't matter. Without the D/L I did not qualify for the winter boat pass.

I brought to her attention that the letter states that any two of the items would be acceptable, including someone
vouching for me. Didn't make any difference to her.

I asked what my options were. She said I needed to buy the regular boat ticket at 44.00. I told her we own a house
on the Island and operate a business on the Island. Her response was then you can buy a book of worker tickets

(minimum 20 one-way tickets). I said I OWN the business and I OWN the house. I will be making trips before the
Shepler boats start running but I am not going to be making 10 round trips at "worker" price.

They didn't cave and I needed to get to the Island, so I paid the 44.00 (plus another $10.00 cart fee for the cart that
was being donated by ATMI for the Christmas Bazaar).

The resolution was to simply go to the Island-side office on that Monday. They asked for my D /L, Shepler pass,
and I handed her the tax document (the same one I was willing to call to get verify) that I got from the Island

treasurer.

The very nice young lady at the Island-side ferry office processed it and handed me my winter pass without any
issue.

So it basically cost me $44.00 and a lot of wasted time for my winter boat pass.

Pethaps the moral of the story is to do Island business at the Island-side office.

I hope this accurately represents the chain of events.

When the next yeat's contract is offered to Stat, I hope the Island can convince Star to be a little more

accommodating, based on theit OWN requirements as not to tick off, out of what seems to be retaliation for those
of us who rarely use their services during the Season.

I hope to hear back from you soon.

Sincerely,

Etrin K. Evashevski

24




EVASHEVSKI LAW OFFICE

Section IX, Itema.

838 N. State Street, PO Box 373
St. Ignace, MI 49781
P: 906.643.7740

F: 906.643.1533

Disclaimer: This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or
distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete/destroy all copies.

From: Erin Evashevski <erinevashevskilaw @gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Murray, James <JMurray@plunkettcooney.com>
Subject: Re: Residential Pass Inquiry

Good afternoon Jim,

Thank you for your response Jim and I'm sorry to hear that you are sick with Covid, especially during the holidays.

First, | apologize, the complaint did not come through a letter, rather there were complaints to council members, and
there was a particular Facebook posting that was raised by one of the council members. 1 asked the council member
who raised the issue to send me a screenshot of the complaint - once received | will send it your way.

 understand that there has been much discussion an what an "island resident” is defined as. We have the language in
the Winter Service Agreement, which is the same that it has been for quite some time now, and the council is not asking
Star to redefine or further define "island resident". What the council would clarify is Starline's process/requirements for
proving residency. It seems that there have been different procedures for different people, and the City is often the
recipient of complaints. The most recent complaint was that a driver's license was required, and that the other
documentary evidence would not suffice without a driver's license. Of course there are numerous Island residents that
do not have driver's licenses. | assume this is a mistake, but it would help the City to know Starline's requirements to be
able to better respond to the public.

I hope you are feeling better soon and we can resolve this matter quickly.

5

25




Section IX, Itema.

Sincerely,

Erin

On Thu, Dec 28, 2023 at 1:00 PM Murray, James <JMurray@plunkettcooney.com> wrote:

Erin,

| Unfortunately, [ am out of town and sick with Covid, but will send this to Jerry. Itis difficult to respond
without the particulars of the purported “resident”. Can you provide the details including a copy of the
letter?

Mackinac Island Ferry Company (MIFC) is well aware of the language in the Winter Contract. As you
well know, we have begged City Council to define an Island Resident in terms of what it means to be a
“resident”. For example, if one owns a cottage on the Island but lives downstate where they vote and get
a Homestead Exemption are they an Island Resident?

' Jim

James J. Murray

Plunkett Cooney
Attorneys & Counselors at Law
T 231.348.6413 C 231.838.6102

bio | office | vcard | web | linkedin

(7) ALFaInternational .-%) Mansfield Rule
2022 Lew Firm of the Year { g Cestitiod 2023 aiby,

From: Evashevski Law <tomelaw@lighthouse.net>
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 10:24 AM

To: Murray, James <JMurray@plunkettcooney.com>
Cc: Erin K. Evashevski <erinevashevskilaw@gmail.com>
Subject: Residential Pass Inquiry

26




Section IX, Itema.

[EXTERNAL]

Dear Jim,

The city council received a letter at its last council meeting with the complaint that a person attempted to show
proof of residency to purchase a resident pass at Star Line, but was told that, despite having other forms of
document proof of residency, the person needed a driver’s license. As you are aware the winter service
contract between the city and Star Line states:

D. Island Residents. The term “Island Resident as used in this Agreement means only those individuals that
are residents of the City of Mackinac Island and who produce satisfactory documentary evidence of such
residence by way of a driver’s license, voter identification card, utility bill, or similar evidence. Alternatively,
proof of residence can be established by production of documentary evidence verifying that the individual
physically resides on Mackinac Island. The City agrees to support compliance with the “Island Residency”
requirement and that the rates applicable to Island Residents and allow MIFC reasonable discretion in its
enforcement.

Could you please provide an explanation to the city of the procedure that you are using when individuals are
attempting to purchase resident passes? The city feels that clear communication on this matter will help the
situation.

Sincerely,

Erin K. Evashevski

EVASHEVSKI LAW OFFICE
838 N. State Street, PO Box 373
St. Ignace, MI 49781
(906)643-7740

(906)643-1533 (Fax)

27




MACKINAC ISLAND FERRY COMPANY
MAIN DOCK EVALUATION

FOR

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN

Prepared by:
U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.

1701 Dunlap Avenue, Suite B
Marinette, Wisconsin 54143

January 2024

Section Xl, Itema.

28




Section Xl, Itema.

MACKINAC ISLAND FAIRY COMPANY
MAIN DOCK EVALUATION

FOR

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN

| hereby certify that the structural inspection, conditions study and feasibility report for the above
referenced location were prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that | am a duly

Licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Michigan.

\0 M L“\& b 40408

W. Allen Walker, P.E. Registration No.

1/31/2024

Date

U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.
1701 Dunlap Avenue, Suite B
Marinette, Wisconsin 54143

29




Section Xl, Itema.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE
INTRODUCTION/EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ...ttt 1
SCOPE OF WORK ...ttt ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND DATA ... e 4
GENERAL STRUCTURAL CONDITIONS OF EXISTING SEAWALL AND DOCK ........cccceeennenne. 8
STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS ... 11
FEASIBILITY DISCUSSION. ... 13

APPENDIX | (HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY)
APPENDIX Il (DRAWINGS)

APPENDIX IIl (PHOTOS)

APPENDIX IV (PROPOSED REPAIRS AND DETAILS)

APPENDIX V (OPINION OF COSTS)

30




Section Xl, Itema.

INTRODUCTION

The following Structural Conditions Study and Feasibility Report is for the seawall and Starline
dock located between the City Dock and Marina in the Mackinac Island Harbor in Mackinac
Island, Michigan. The dock and seawall are part of the passenger and freight terminal dock,

which is owned by Starline Company.

The dock has been in operation since the mid-1800s, the concrete deck was added to the dock
in the 1930s. More recently the dock has shown significant deterioration due to higher-than-
normal lake levels. At the same time cruise ship mooring has been introduced to the Starline
dock which significantly adds to the transverse wind loads while the larger cruise ship is moored

along the dock.

The City of Mackinac Island has requested an evaluation of the dock from U.P. Engineers &
Architects, Inc. UPEA performed an evaluation of 10/18/2023 and 10/19/2023 with a report that
follows.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This dock is not designed to moor the larger cruise vessels listed on page 7 with their large
mooring force of 50 to 200 tons. Therefore, we cannot approve or recommend the use of this
dock for such a purpose. In order for this dock to support these loads, it would need to go

through an extensive and expensive retrofit.

31




Section Xl, Itema.

SCOPE OF WORK

U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc. was retained by Evashevski Law Office for the City of

Mackinac Island to perform this structural condition study of the Starline dock at Mackinac

Island. The study and feasibility report are being done in preparation of possible repair

recommendations or replacement of the existing dock.

This scope of work includes some of the necessary tasks to make proper repair or replacement

recommendations to the City of Mackinac Island to assure a safe harbor environment for ferry

and large vessel docking at the Starline dock.

Some of the tasks performed for this study include:

1.

2.

Landward survey

Waterward survey

Review of some historic information to determine the age and construction of the dock
components.

Interview with some local contractors who worked on the dock over the past 20-30
years.

Review building inspections on the dock, the terminal building, store and warehouse.
Review standard dock design requirements by the unified facilities criteria for piers,
wharfs and mooring by the US Department of Defense.

Timber pile design and construction manual (Timber Piling Council and American Wood

Preservers Institute.)

32




Section Xl, Itema.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND EXISTING DATA

The historic name of this structure is the Union Terminal Passenger Dock. The estimated date
the dock was built is about 1850. The wooden dock was built for passenger service composed
of cedar posts, wooded beams and cross bracing. A reinforced concrete deck was added in

1930. This main dock was used for large steamships and smaller ferries.

The Starline Company dock at Mackinac Island is located to the north of the City Dock and to
the south of the Mackinac Island Harbor and Marina. The Starline Company Dock extends from
the shoreline on the west to the dock end on the east. The dock is approximately 650 feet long.
The dock width is about 100 feet wide at the shoreline and about 65 feet wide on the east end.
The dock deck is currently about 5 feet above the Lake Huron water level. The Lake Huron

water level at the time of the inspection was 579 feet above sea level.

The Mackinac Island Harbor is located on the southern end of the island. The harbor is
protected by a manmade break water on the East side made of large boulders and fill that runs
Southwardly from Mission point about 1,000 feet. The West side of the harbor is protected by a
breakwater that runs South-East from Biddle point approximately 1,000 feet. Round island and
Bois Blanc Island offer wave protection to the Harbor from the South. The harbor opening is a
little over 1,000 feet across. The Ferry services enter the and leave the harbor through the

Southern opening, emanating from the West whether out of Mackinaw City or St Ignace.

The overall depth of the harbor ranges from 40 feet near the harbor entry to 10-15 feet near the
ends of the City and Starline docks. The depth of water along the Starline dock range in depth
from 17 feet out near the end to about 5 feet near the shoreline. The mean water level has
fluctuated over the past 3-4 years to a point of almost 2.5 feet above the normal mean. An

overall map of the harbor is shown in Figure 1.

33




Figure 1.

/' Lakedy

/s

e} dfC i
Jane Manoogian..
rarily

e
83

Haan's 1

Section XI, Itema.

34




Section Xl, Itema.

The Starline Company dock is constructed with the following materials and structural supporting

elements:

Dock: Concrete slab approximately 4’-5” thick with No. 4 rebar at 2’-0” on center along the edge

and presumed wire mesh throughout. The edge of the slab is steel angle 4"x4"x3/8” thick.

Deck Support: The concrete deck is supported by 12°x6” timber beams at approximately 6’ on
center. The 12” strong axis dimension is positioned to support the vertical gravity load. The

timber beams run parallel to the overall dock length.

Beam Framing Support: The 12"x6” beams are supported by 12"x12” timber girders or pile
caps spaced at approximately 8 on center. The girders run perpendicular to the overall dock

length.

Timber Girder Supports: The timber girders are supported on 12" diameter piles spaced at

about 6’-8’ on center.

Connections: The connections between the various structures were not readily available to
view during the inspection. Typically, the dock, beam, girder and piles are connected with 72" to

1” diameter lag bolts and/or screws to prevent uplift from wave action.

Recent High Water: The Lake Huron water level has risen significantly over the past 3 years,
an elevation of 582.35 feet above sea level, about 3.28 feet or 39 inches above the monthly

mean level of 579.07 feet above sea level. Figure 2 shows the lake level from 1918 to 2023.

35




—— Monthly Mean Level

Lake Superior

Section X,

Iltema.

Great Lakes Water Levels (1918-2023)

—— Long Term Average Annual

2
k-
2
E
W18 1921 WM W7 1830 133 106 108 142 845 1848 1951 1950 o7 196D 1961 1968 163 12 1o 978 1981 1864 1867 10 163 1% W 22 205 W08 011 2 W M\ @\
Lake Mlchlgan—Huron
177.50 ] 58235
£ oMo fm\f"\ MVJWV\.AWM e
E: Iy A 3
$ s L MAA MM \ A YW o §
176.00 - - 577.43
\?SBD‘ T LI B B B B B B B LINLINL B B B LA I I B B N B O N B B T T T T T T \l”sn
W8 62 e 197 1930 193 1506 1o 1962 88 188 951 190 1057 1960 163 1968 1969 1972 1975 1978 1081 184 1ser 10 1563 1958 1998 W 2w mn 2z
Lake St. Clair
2
k-
2
E
W8 1921 e 197 190 1935 1506 19 142 186 188 1951 1S5 1957 1D 1o63 1908 1969 1972 1975 1976 1981 1664 16T 190 1963 1o%6 1998 202 wos 2011 2w 2w wm wn
Lake Erie
17500 Lsrass
g v M A nf\l\ AMI‘NW\MNWVM /"WPM [
8 AL rh!\'!. ‘ﬂ p M, A ]IM a n'A.nhf\ N\H\‘ T
o - A |-

g oo WY WW\; VAWV sy 8
173.50 - I 56923
W8 1921 e 197 1930 1335 1506 1o 142 16 188 1951 1G5 1957 1D 1o63 1908 1969 1972 1975 o7 1981 184 1o6r 190 1963 1956 1998 2002 wos 2011 2w 2w wm wnm

Lake Ontario
®
k-
2
E
918 1921 W4 W7 130 1933 106 108 12 84S 1848 1951 1954 107 o8 1961 Te6a 163 172 fo7s 078 1981 1884 1887 130 163 1ose 1988 202 wos 2011 20w 2w wm wn

The monthly average levels are based on a network of water level gages located around the lakes.
Elevations are referenced lo the International Great Lakes Datum (1985).

Figure 2.

Water levels have been coordinated through 2022. Values highlighted in gray afe provisional

36




Section XI, Itema.

Over the past few years, the Starline dock has allowed larger cruise ships to dock and moor at
the Starline dock. An example of the three larger vessels that have docked are shown in Figure

3. An estimated horizontal mooring force from these larger vessels ranges from 50 to 200 tons.

Three passenger cruise ships that dock Mackinac Island:
Ocean Navigator
Length 299 ft

Width 49 ft

Gross Tonnage 4954 gt

Ocean Voyage

Length 285 ft

Width 49 ft

Gross Tonnage 4954 gt

Ocean Explorer
Length 341 ft

Width 59 ft

Gross Tonnage 8228 gt

Figure 3.

37




Section Xl, Itema.

GENERAL STRUCTURAL CONDITIONS OF
EXISTING SEAWALL, DOCK AND BUILDING

There were three (3) major items reviewed during this structural inspection:
1. Seawall
2. Dock Structure

3. Terminal and Warehouse Buildings

1. Seawall and Dock

a. Observations

1) The dock is approximately 650 ft long; and varies in width from 100 ft (west end)
to 65 ft (east end).

2) The condition of the concrete slab is poor.

3) The condition of the concrete and timber facing on the dock is poor with several
piles that are missing, rotted edge timbers, rotted girders and loose edge angle.

4) The dock on the elements north side, west end, appears to be in fair condition
with signs of recent reinforcing.

5) The seawall on the west end of the dock appears to be in fair condition.

38




Section Xl, Itema.

DEFICIENCY LIST

More specifically, the remainder of the dock has several deficiencies that should be repaired for

safety reasons. Below is a more detailed list of items that should be addressed:

1)

East dock end battered piles removed or cut off below deck elevation. No signs of cross
bracing under the deck to resist horizontal movement in the dock due to wind loads on
large vessel or dock buildings.

Several areas along the south edge of the dock from west shoreline out to the east end
have missing piles, this would apply to a few areas on the north end and the east end
too. The missing piles in some cases have been replaced with shortened piles down to
plank benching which is deflecting to the point that support and resistance is not
available.

Pile deterioration appears in several areas at or near the water line. The Lake Huron
water level has fluctuated significantly over the past few years which has caused
additional deterioration from air/water exposure, ice damage and wave height changes.
Several bumper piles on the north side of the dock appeared cracked and damaged to
the point that these will be safety concerns and may not work as intended.

The main girder or cap beam that sits on the piles to help support the framing and deck
above are deteriorated as shown in several photos. The supporting capability of these
members is significantly compromised and is a safety concern.

The secondary edge beams show excessive deterioration along the edge of the dock

that supports the concrete deck above.

39




Section Xl, Itema.

7) This deteriorated condition of the dock framing system will continue to be a safety issue
as the concrete deck and edge angle fall apart and create further safety issues.

8) Organic growth in certain areas, appear to be causing further deterioration of the dock
framing system. These areas need to be cleaned up or the impacted members removed.

9) There are several areas along the dock where the edge angle adjacent to the concrete
has been bent and are now no longer performing as intended. The angles sticking out
away from the dock are a safety issue.

10) There is approximately a loss of 1 inch concrete deck along the terminal building on the
south side of the dock. This appears to be due to excessive wear and tear from carriage
traffic. Loss of 20% of the concrete surface would be considered excessive and should
be addressed.

11) There is excessive deck deterioration especially near the east end of the dock. The
deterioration is in the form of cracking at line bollards, spall on the surface and
separation of the concrete deck into individual pieces. In addition, the deterioration has
caused uneven walking surfaces, which is a tripping hazard and safety concern.

12) Overall, the northwest section of the dock appears to be maintained better than the
remainder of the dock. Several of the areas of concern are safety related not only for

large vessels mooring but for the safety of the public and employees using the dock.

-10-

40




Section XI, Itema.

STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS

. EEHEISEIBIES] There are several battered piles that have seen significant damage and
have been disconnected from the concrete dock. For better horizontal resistance of the
cruise ship loads, these piles should be repaired, extended and reconnected to the

concrete deck.

. NSSIRGIBIES there are several areas where piles are missing and extension benching
has been installed. The benching in these areas should be removed and new piles

driven along with new framing and decking.

. BICHEEIEHBEBR Scveral piles are completely deteriorated. These piles should be

removed down to the lake bottom and new piles installed as needed.

Damaged bumper piles: Several bumper piles have been damaged. The top of these

piles should be removed and replaced with new.

. NIERIGEECHCEIBEEME Scveral cap beams have deteriorated beyond repair. These

beams should be removed and replaced with new cap beams.

. ECORERIEHEEIBEEMS Scveral edge beams have deteriorated. These beams should

be removed and replaced with new edge beams.

-11-

41




Section XI, Itema.

7. [DICERICHOIOMER There are areas of organic growth from the existing timbers. The
organic material should be removed and maintained so further growth is reduced or

eliminated.

8. Edge angle: There are several areas where the edge angle on the deck is loose or is no

longer in place. The edge angle should be replaced.

0. EEENREENNENCSSICANRCANCORCISIBNEEER e concrete surface along the south

edge of the dock from the west to east end of the terminal building has over 20% of deck
lose. It is anticipated that the loss will be over 50% by 2030.This concrete surface should

be removed and replaced.

10. EXCESSNCHUCCIIGCISHOMENONM There are areas of excessive cracking, spall and loose

concrete deck. These areas should be removed and replaced.

Note:

ltems highlighted in 8 are short-term repair and should be completed prior to the 2025
tourism season.

Items highlighted in yellow are long-term repair and should be completed prior to the 2027

tourism season.

-12-

42




Section Xl, Itema.

FEASIBILITY DISCUSSION

1. It is our opinion that short term repair program should be completed prior to the 2025
tourism season followed by a long-term repair program that should be completed prior to

the 2027 tourism season.

2. The short-term repair program by 2025 to include the following items:
— Battered piles
— Missing piles
— Main girder or cap beam
— Pile deterioration
— Organic growth
— Approximately a loss of 1 inch concrete deck

— Excessive deck deterioration

3. The long-term repair program by 2027 to include the following items:
— Damaged bumper piles

— Secondary edge beams

-13-

43




APPENDIX |
HISTORIC RESEARCH SURVEY

Section Xl, Itema.

44




City of Mackinac Island

Section XI, Itema.

Downtown Intensive Level Historic Resource Survey

Address

g N—— Street: 7271 Huron

City: Mackinac Island  County: Mackinac
Zip: 49757

Parcel ID Number: 051-550-047-00

NHL ID Number: 738

GPS Number: 458498961, -84.6177455

Current Name: Amold Terminal Passenger Dock

Historic Name: Union Terminal Passenger Dock

Evaluation Property Information
e y,

District: Market/Main Date Built: c. 1850 {
Contributing/Non-Contributing to Potential Local Source of Date: NHL hux*\,'cyw]z{@(rll\m.n‘ parsanal

N . N . + . - SO icati /O
Historic District: Contributing communication 7/99

Individually Eligible for National Register: Yes Architect/Builder:

Description Style:

Description: Wooden dock for passenger serviee Historic Use: Passenger dock
comprised of cedar posts and wooden beams and
Cross bracing, some elements may date from 1850s.
Reinforeed conerete deck first installed in 1930s,

Current Use: Passenger dock

Materials

Jecorative Features: g . -
Decorative Features Foundation: Woaoden pilings

Other Buildings/Features: Walls:

Landscape Features: :
andscape Feature Roof:

History: Main dock in usc for large stcamships and

smaller ferries. Park and Harbor Commission

established funds for conerete paving of passenger

dock in late 1930s.

Area of Significance: Criteria A, C, D
Period of Significance: Island Resort and Park (1870-1930)

Statement of Significance: Paris of the dock may date from as carly as 1855 based on survey map of that year
which shows three docks in the current Jocation. Oral history accounts describe the Armold transit company’s
enterprises starting on Mackinac Island in 1877 or 1878, at which time Arnold had purchased the present passenger
dock trom the Hoban family During the carly 1880's Arnold purchased the neighboring coal dock, originally part
of the dock used by the American Fur Company as appears from cxamination of the 1828 Mullett Survey map of the
istand. Arnold enlarged the dock. as he also did scveral times with the passenger dock.

Given the heavy use and adverse conditions on Lake Huron, the high integrity of the structures is remarkable. The 1
72 story terminal building on the passenger dock is raised on wooden pilings over the water and supported by heavy

45




Section XI, Itema.

hewn beams and log posts, some said to come from salvaged docks from Escanaba. The venerable age of the
building is conveyed not just through the sagging beams of creeping timbers, but also from the graffiti of travelers
and workers painted on the interior walls inside of the baggage area. some dating to 1900,

The two docks together served passengers and supported the machinery of steam travel and transit. The freight
terminal on the southern end of the passenger dock replaced an carlicr building somcetime before 1923 based on
Sanborn maps. The construction matches that of the erminal as well as that of the warchouse buildings o the coal
dock (taking its name from its role as a tendering station for the cord wood, and later, mountains of coal consumed
by Great Lakes steamers.) The outer building with its sloped rammed walls supported the fueling operations.
Further north on the coal dock is the ice house, an insulated and cavernous space constructed 1o store ice cut during
the winter months from the waters of the bay and used in the packing of fish and as well as refrigeration on ships as
well as on the island. Themes: Architecture; Maritime History —Passenger Travel

Statement of Integrity: Good integrity (o period c. 1880s in location, materials, scale, design. feeling, association.
References: Otto Lang oral history, MSHP, Petersen Center: Porter, Mackinac: An Island Famous in These Regions
(1998); Dumnigan, A Picturesque Situation (2008); Study Committee comments (2/11): Frank Straus email
correspondence (2/11)

Surveyer; Eric Gollannck 36 CFR61: yes Survey Date: 11/22/2010

Credit: Lric Gollannek

46




Section XI, Itema.

7271 Huron Mackinac Island 1 tif Dockside from Sheplers Mackinac Island 1 . TIF

Dockside from water Mackinac Island 1.tif

47




APPENDIX I
DRAWINGS

Section Xl, Itema.

48




©

Section XI, Itema.

INDEX OF SHEETS

NUMBER SHEET NAME

WWW.LPOA.|

S001 SITE PLAN

S002 DEFICIENCY MAP

S003 PROPOSED SHORT TERM REPAIR
S004 FROPOSED LONG TERM REPAIR
P0O1 PHOTO MAP 1

P002 FPHOTO MAP 2

WO001 WATER DEPTHS

W002 WATER DEFTHS ENLARGED

/-
TR~
v

2
o W W T B Tl — SCOPE OF WORK 5 a g
i) i i 1 | l& 5 X
2w ©
Vo A - SITE EVALUATION 2= =
oy ) T : - LANDWARD OBSERVATION S g -
Ty, /00 - - SEAWALL ; > 0
- INTERFACE C Z =
- WING WALL oG S
- LOADS Q< v |
- DEAD LOADS zZ 2 o
- LIVE LOADS < 3 §
inac art I'-.1u:~:feum:. | \ £ : ! - WINDILOADS E > ¥
. - - WATERWARD O LS
- DECK = o <
a Mackinagisland Ferry - DECK FRAMING E
Companyestar Line... - PILES
- BRACING -
- HORIZONTAL 588
- LONGITUDINAL AEEE
- LOADS
- DEAD LOADS
- LINE LOADS
- WIND LOADS

- FERRY CRUISE/SHIP LOADS
- NEED BACKGROUND INFORMATION
- YEAR BUILT

PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

|2 22
- YEARS MODIFIED 1388
- HISTORICAL USE 21553

o o

REPORT .
- INTRODUCTION/EXECUTIVE SUMMARY S g
- SCOPE OF WORK 23
- BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND DATA 22y
- GENERAL STRUCTURAL CONDITIONS OF g
EXISTING SEAWALL AND DOCK 82203
- STRUCTURAL RECOMMENDATIONS g5 |
- FEASIBILITY DISCUSSION v EE Ss.8
- APPENDIX | HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY S8 s8¢
- APPENDIX Il DRAWINGS B dsss
- APPENDIX |l PHOTOS )
- APPENDIX IV PROPOSED REPAIRS AND DETAILS
- APPENDIX V OPINION OF COSTS
SITE PLAN
S001 49

1 2 3 Ll 5 @ U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc



I %% RybaiS[BICYCIE Rentalse” _ ‘ . : Y - -
Deficiency items:

Battered Piles
Missing Piles

Pile Deterioration
Bumper Piles

Cap Beam
Secondary Beam
Dock Edge

Organic Growth

. Edge Angle
10.Concrete Deck Wear
11.Concrete Deck Deterioration

" ol

ENGIMEERS & ARCHITECTS

WooNOULA~WNE

2
2
o <
£z 9
=
§gu
d_-
R
|.u<d‘
v £ >
o5 S
o< ®
z2 29
g = <
s O =
> =
E:g
s O
2" s

10/17/2023
17262024
1/31/2024

PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

ISSUED FOR:

MIFC MAIN DOCK INSPECTION
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND

PROECT N E115-03495

Deficiency
MAP

@ U.P, Engineers & Architects, Inc




g _tfﬂ;-'ﬁyba‘is Bieysle Rentalse

e . : | ' Section XI, ltema.
- B v
) 1 5
. . i .

- L rp --":"o-\ 'VY
. N i Y . 7

ENGIMEERS & ARCHITECTS

Battered Piles

Missing Piles

Cap Beams
Deteriorated Piles
Secondary Edge Beams
Organic Growth
Concrete Deck

97,

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN

=
a
2
g
=2
S
s
i
£
=
=
o
o
e

£
e
£
<
)
EE
£3
2

ISSUED FOR:

MIFC MAIN DOCK INSPECTION
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND

PROECT N E115-03495

PROPOSED

SHORT TERM
REPAIR

@ U.P, Engineers & Architects, Inc




‘wodn mmm

A NVDIHIIN ‘NVISI DVNDIDVIA

J SID3LIHOYY ¥ SHIINIDONT

mn_: ANYISI DYNDIDVIN 40 ALID
140434 NOILYNTVA3 cevE0-SIT3  ONIDE0
\\ NOILLYNTVAZ X204 NIVIN 2dIIN . S ANVISI JYNBIOYIAl 40 ALID

‘¥04 Q3ANSS| NOILI3IdSNI X204 NIYIN D4IN

Section XI, Itema.
PROPOSED
LONG TERM
REPAIR

@ U.P, Engineers & Architects, Inc

items:

Iri

1. Bumper Piles
2. Edge Angle

©
Q.
()]
-
£
—
()]
w
eTo)
c
o
—

ity Dock

C

Rentals«

yele

ASIBIC

) SRy

97,




NG k - - Section X, ltema.
_ r 1 - : -
-" A 3

&'Ryba:s Bieyale Rentais/

ENGIMEERS & ARCHITECTS

Macklnac Marina

1
i

3 ) T p it
! . T Ny i B L - s
: s 17 i
!
i
b
\
\
4

104 403

amb‘u?‘gers_ e 23 2’2 B
" - -

o

MIFC MAIN DOCK EVALUATION
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND

2
<
)
T
b
=
a
2
4a
Q
<
=
=
o
<
=

10/17/2023

PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

OWNER REVIEW
EVALUATION REPORT

ISSUED FOR:

MIFC MAIN DOCK INSPECTION
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
E115-03495

PROECTND

PHOTO
MAP 1

P001

@ U.P, Engineers & Architects, Inc




‘wodn mmm

A NVDIHIIN ‘NVISI DVNDIDVIA

W EQyEdn ANVISI DVNDIDYIA 40 ALID
OB NOLYL s SeVEO-STTI3  ONLOF0ka
\\ Z O _.__..<D|—<>m V—Uoo Z _ ¢_§ UH— _ E NOILYIITYAL At ANVYISI JYNIMIYIN 40 ALID

‘¥04 Q3ANSS| NOILI3IdSNI X204 NIYIN D4IN

Section XI, Itema.

o
8
2
4
=
2
<
=3
e
4
=
@
(=
uj
o
3
e

148-149

Rentals«

siBieyele

al

o Ry D




NVDIHIIN ‘NVISI DVNDIDVIA | Y
ANV1SI DVNDIOVIA 40 ALID ] - m =
) - - ; ' S6vE0-STT3 0N LOF (ke
NOILLYNTVAI X200 NIVINI DHIN | coorivor ouvmura v QNVISI VNIV 0 ALID

NOILD3dSNI 120a NIVl 241N

Section XI, Itema.

WATER DEPTHS

©
=
R
(S
=
L |
©
£
=
2
©
=

City Dock




NVDIHIIW ‘ANV1SI DVNDIDYIN i o
ANVISI DVNDIDVIN 40 ALID i ; e B
. . . - ¥20Z/1€/T 140434 NOILYNTVAI S6vE0-STTI ‘gg
NOILVNIVAT X200 NIVIN DAIN | corvior sisomonig|  GNVISIVNDIOVA 40 ALID

NOILD3dSNI 120a NIVl 241N

Section XI, Itema.

WATER DEPTHS
ENLARGED

©
=
- —
©
=
.
©
-
=
o
(]
=

City Dock




APPENDIX 1
PHOTOS

Section Xl, Itema.

57




3) Dock east end (north)

Mackinac Island Ferry

Section XI, Itema.

4) Dock east end (south)

Company Main Dock Evaluation

iy
-

58




Section XI, Itema.

-

6) Dock east end (south)

8) Dock (south)

59

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




Section XI, Itema.

9) Dock (south) 10) Dock (south)

Tops of battered pile removed

11) Dock (south)

Pile deterioration

60

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




Section XI, Itema.

13) Dock (south) 14) Dock (south)

Bowed pile benching  Missing piles

15) Dock (south).

Secondary edge beam deterioration

61

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




Section XI, Itema.

Dock (south) Missing Piles

Main girder deteriorated Missing piles Edge beam deterioration  Pile benching deformation

Dock (south)

Excessive benching Pile deterioration

Edge beam deterioration"and organic growth

62

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




Section XI, Itema.

21) Dock (south) (west end) 22) Dock (south) (west end)

23) Dock (south) (west end)

|

Excessive piles and missing benches 24) Dock (south) (west end)

63

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




Main girder deterioration

27) Dock (south) (west end)

Section XI, Itema.

28) Dock (south) (west end)

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

64




Section XI, Itema.

29) Dock (south)

30) Dock (south) (west end)

31) Dock (south) (west end) 32) Dock (south) (west end)

65

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




33) | | | 34)

36)

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

Section XI, Itema.

66




37) ‘ | 38)

40)

39)

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

Section XI, Itema.

67




Section XI, Itema.

68

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation



Missing piles
47)

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

Section XI, Itema.

69




Section XI, Itema.

44) Dock east end 50) Dock east end

51) North dock east end 52) North dock east end

Pile missing

70

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




Section XI, Itema.

53) North side east end

Excessive benching 54) North side east end

Bumper piles damaged
l\l

%

56) North side east end

HorizOntal bracing removed 55) North side east end

71

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




Section XI, Itema.

57) Dock (north) 58) Dock (north)

60) Dock (north)

Excessive piles missing

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

72




63) North dock at warehouse looking east 64) Dock (north)

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

Section XI, Itema.

73




Section XI, Itema.

65) Dock (north) 66) Dock (north)

Missing piles

68) Dock (north)

Deteriorated beam

74

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




72) Dock (north)

71) Dock (north)

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

Section XI, Itema.

75




76) Dock (north)

75) Dock (north) with bumper

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

Section XI, Itema.

76




Section XI, Itema.

77) Dock (north)  78) Dock (north)

‘ﬁ:
79) Dock (north)

Deteriorated beam

80) Dock (north)

7

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




83) Dock (north)

84) Dock (north)

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

Section XI, Itema.

78




86) Dock (north)

85) Dock (north)

87) Dock (north) 88) Dock (north)

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

Section XI, Itema.

79




Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

Section X

, ltema.

80




Section XI, Itema.

B _i_ N

R L T A Ay

91) South side (west end) 92) South side (middle)

93) South side (middle) 94) South side (east end)

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

81




96) North side (east)

98) North side (west end)

Mackinac Island Ferry

Section XI, Itema.

97) North side (middle)

Company Main Dock Evaluation

82




100) North (middle) 101) North (west end)

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

Section XI, Itema.

83




Section XI, Itema.

= | g g:q—":.-mn tm“muﬁ,

104) North (middle)

7 STAR LINE FERRY CO. &

106) North (east end)

84

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




Excessive benching/missing or deteriorated piles

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

Section XI, Itema.

85




Al

Section XI, Itema.

Apron metal 1 1/2’ deck ware

86

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




116) Horizontal support 117) Horizontal Support

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




121) Horizontal suppo

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




123) Angle separation
125) Deteriorated deck

c
o
=
®©
=
©
>
w
X
o
o
()
c
©
=
>
c
®©
a
1S
o
O
>
—_
—_
o
w
o
c
©
(%)
o
©
c
x
O
®©
=

122) Horizontal support
124) Broken deck, angle separation

. 9 oo
IR S TS T A A




128) Bit/deck deteri

L4 AR

129) Bit/deck deterioration

oration

90

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




Section XI, Itema.

& >

130) Deck (east end) 131) Deck (east end)

1. %

133) Horizonta

132) Horizontal support

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

support

91




Section XI, Itema.

134) Horizontal support

HET

N

137) Bumper pile (north side)

92
Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




Section XI, Itema.

139) Reinforced deck (noh sie)

93

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




Wi

141) West end (north sie)

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

Section XI, Itema.

142) West end (nort side)

=ANNHANENN-
|-

94




Section XI, Itema.

143) West end of gift shop

145) East end of warehouse with bike 146) Lower level of warehouse

storage on the second level
Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation




Section XI, Itema.

148) Warehouse upper floor 149) Warehouse roof system

Mackinac Island Ferry Company Main Dock Evaluation

96




APPENDIX IV
PROPOSED REPAIRS AND DETAILS

Section Xl, Itema.

97




f

|

Computed by: A . \\/) AU

CALCULATION SHEET

A

Section XI, Itema.

]
Subject: Kﬁp{f*‘i@ ATl CAED) IWE

Checked by:

Jc;b No.: E‘ [ 5 ~Owol

|5 \ Y "
Client: 44‘@_4")\;’\6}\)“\"(::;1 LA u?k«{é,& Date: ‘\//2’7 /74
/
IR
Do 7
} V) RN TSI N1 AN
l - | e Y
’ 1 / \
Ex | Eunen
Pl
ZXAsT BxisT
ToANELLD T PILE
Pl
\5&\\\(; 4/
[ ) elwvaned
A (W)
7
www.UPEA.com ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS .

Sheet: of:__|

98

V




CALCULATION SHEET .
A - i ] /) Section XI, Itema.
Computed by: A AN} Lt Subject: é/ r{i{'%f"\f & f?v‘f\ Il é«if}) (L&s
Checked by: . | Job No.: }i“ ;5'(}; Vi is
Client: tj\‘ A‘ﬁ\f\ C’*j §¥‘\ \_‘f\\n) O\’??\ (»&S Date: \[fif 1.4 ; L&

I | WaN ,Z.\\.{,,mm
7—»-[—
MTS Cs | E e 4
Déca [
L

7
UPEA~—,

www.UPEA.com ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS .

Sheet: of:

99




Computed by:

Checked by:

CALCULATION SHEET

Client:

Q Section XI, ltema.
l\ \ \\)L\\J\‘j—‘“ Subject: ﬁ%{»o‘ ?/7‘\ &Y. g .

Job No.: r)\ \$- 0O 9)4‘9(8
Pyvontusen Law Oree Date: \/2a |2k

!

/ 1279 New DL

— N —
10 .
| %
‘ MR
Jeee O g
Hovk |=E==| —£
;*s |
‘t‘ék‘:\ﬂ” LC‘\' El :1
(Ll«« V€ ~— al O L &
1A To1a L) WAy I Al M
Cag O B
DM i N R 4
4 o . ,
PPE
| ~—— st Qe
( L Reoee
" /
\~\d,/f
V2
el
UPEA~,
www.UPEA.com ENGINEERS .& ARCHITECTS .

Sheet: of:

&! 71 100




APPENDIX V
OPINION OF COSTS

Section Xl, Itema.

101




MIFC MAIN DOCK EVALUATION

January 31, 2024

ENGINEER'S OPINION OF COST

///\//

UPEA

ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS ’\

v

Section XI, Itema.

Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount
1. [Mobilization and General Conditions 1 LSUM 200,000.00 200,000.00
2 |Concrete Deck Demolition 400 CYD 100.00 40,000.00
3 |Pile Driving Equipment 1 LSUM 100,000.00 100,000.00
4 112" Diameter Piles 15000 LF 75.00 1,125,000.00
5 |Extend Battered Piles 20 EA 10,000.00 200,000.00
6 [Replace Cap Beams 2000 LF 200.00 400,000.00
7 |Replace Concrete Deck 400 CYD 750.00 300,000.00
8 [Replace Secondary Beams 2000 LF 100.00 200,000.00
9 [Remove Organic Growth 1 EA 30,000.00 30,000.00
Construction Subtotal= | $  2,595,000.00
Construction Overhead and Profit= 519,000.00
20% Contingency = 622,800.00
CONSTRUCTION TOTAL=| $  3,736,800.00
Estimated Engineering Services = 298,944.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST=| $  4,035,744.00

Items Included:
Battered Piles

Missing Piles

Cap Beams
Deteriorated Piles
Secondary Edge Beams
Organic Growth
Concrete Deck

102




MIFC MAIN DOCK EVALUATION
LONG-TERM DOCK REPAIR
January 31, 2024

ENGINEER'S OPINION OF COST

///\/_/

UPEA

ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS ’\

v

Section XI, Itema.

Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount
1. [Mobilization and General Conditions 1 LSUM 200,000.00 200,000.00
2 |Pile Driving Equipment 1 LSUM 100,000.00 100,000.00
3 [12" Bumper Diameter Piles 1000 LF 75.00 75,000.00
4 |Edge Angle Replacement 500 LF 200.00 100,000.00
Construction Subtotal = 475,000.00
Construction Overhead and Profit= 95,000.00
20% Contingency = 114,000.00
CONSTRUCTION TOTAL = 684,000.00
Estimated Engineering Services = 54,720.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST = 738,720.00

Items Included:
Bumper Piles
Edge Angle

103




Section XI, Itemc.

NOTICE OF INTENT RESOLUTION
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
County of Mackinac, State of Michigan

Minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Mackinac Island, County
of Mackinac, State of Michigan, held on the 7" day of February, 2024, at 3:00 p.m., prevailing
Eastern Time.

PRESENT: Members

ABSENT: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member: and
supported by Member: :

WHEREAS, the City of Mackinac Island, County of Mackinac, State of Michigan (the
“City”) intends to issue general obligation limited tax bonds pursuant to Act 34, Public Acts of
Michigan, 2001, as amended (“Act 34”), in an aggregate principal amount of not to exceed Three
Million One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($3,100,000) (the “Bonds”), for the purpose of paying the
costs of acquiring, constructing, furnishing and equipping publicly owned housing facilities in the
City, including related site improvements (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, a notice of intent to issue the Bonds must be published before the issuance of
the Bonds in order to comply with the requirements of Section 517 of Act 34.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The City Clerk is authorized and directed to publish a notice of intent to issue bonds
in The St. Ignace News of St. Ignace, Michigan, a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

2. The notice of intent shall be published as a display advertisement not less than one-
quarter (1/4) page in size in substantially the form attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. The
notice attached hereto as Exhibit A supersedes and replaces the notice published on January 31,
2024 in connection with the Project.

3. The City Council does hereby determine that the foregoing form of Notice of Intent
to Issue Bonds and the manner of publication directed is the method best calculated to give notice
to the City’s electors and taxpayers residing in the boundaries of the City of the City’s intent to
issue the Bonds, the maximum amount of the Bonds, the purpose of the Bonds, the source of
payment for the Bonds and the right of referendum relating thereto, and the newspaper named for
publication is hereby determined to reach the largest number of persons to whom the notice is
directed.

MILLER, CANFIELD, PADDOCK AND STONE, P.L.C.

104




Section XI, Itemc.

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Danielle M. Leach, City Clerk

| hereby certify that the attached is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
City Council of the City of Mackinac Island, County of Mackinac, State of Michigan, at a regular
meeting held on the 7" day of February, 2024, and that public notice of said meeting was given
pursuant to and in full compliance with Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976 and that
minutes of the meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act.

Danielle M. Leach, City Clerk

MILLER, CANFIELD, PADDOCK AND STONE, P.L.C. 105

2



Section XI, Itemc.

EXHIBIT A

NOTICE TO TAXPAYERS AND ELECTORS
OF THE CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
OF INTENT TO ISSUE BONDS
AND THE RIGHT OF REFERENDUM RELATING THERETO

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the City of Mackinac Island, County of Mackinac, State of
Michigan (the “City”), intends to issue and sell its general obligation limited tax bonds pursuant
to Act 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended, in an aggregate principal amount of not to
exceed Three Million One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($3,100,000), for the purpose of paying the
costs of acquiring, constructing, furnishing and equipping publicly owned housing facilities in the
City, including related site improvements. This notice supersedes and replaces the notice published
on January 31, 2024 that provided for the issuance of bonds in the maximum amount of $2,500,000
for the above-referenced project.

SOURCE OF PAYMENT OF BONDS

THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON SAID BONDS SHALL BE PAYABLE from
the general funds of the City lawfully available for such purposes including property taxes levied
within applicable constitutional, statutory and charter tax rate limitations.

BOND DETAILS

SAID BONDS will be payable in annual installments not to exceed twenty (20) in number
and will bear interest at the rate or rates to be determined at a public or private sale but in no event
to exceed the maximum rate permitted by law on the balance of the bonds from time to time
remaining unpaid.

RIGHT OF REFERENDUM

THE BONDS WILL BE ISSUED WITHOUT A VOTE OF THE ELECTORS UNLESS
A PETITION REQUESTING SUCH A VOTE SIGNED BY NOT LESS THAN 10% OF THE
REGISTERED ELECTORS RESIDING WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY IS
FILED WITH THE CITY CLERK WITHIN FORTY-FIVE (45) DAYS AFTER PUBLICATION
OF THIS NOTICE. IF SUCH PETITION IS FILED, THE BONDS MAY NOT BE ISSUED
WITHOUT AN APPROVING VOTE OF A MAJORITY OF THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS
RESIDING WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY VOTING THEREON.

THIS NOTICE is given pursuant to the requirements of Section 517, Act 34, Public Acts
of Michigan, 2001, as amended.

Danielle M. Leach

City Clerk
City of Mackinac Island

41550470.2/100487.00013

MILLER, CANFIELD, PADDOCK AND STONE, P.L.C.
3

106




Section Xl, Itemd.

0'Boyle & Company

QUALITY BUILDERS SINCE 1975

February 7, 2024
Dennis Dombroski
Building Official

City of Mackinac Island
Re: Forest Way Duplex

Dear Mr. Dombroski

Thank You for the opportunity to provide the city with construction services.
As you are aware | have taken the time to prepare for your review, a budget
based on the 5 pages of drawings presented to me along with a Dickenson
Homes conceptual project estimate. You have asked me to provide a cost
comparison of construction methods with regards to a Stick build duplex verse
a modular duplex. Using current material and labor cost/ pricing, | have
determined that the proposed duplex can be built for approximately
$1,439,000.00 using either method.

Both methods have risks and rewards. It is my opinion is that O’Boyle and
Company can Stick build this project for less money than a modular set.
During our meeting last week, it was brought to my attention that storage
sheds needed to be added to the budget. | estimate the 2 storage buildings
containing 2 units each will cost an additional $85,000.00. Therefore, our
budget /estimate for the total project, including two duplexes and two (two-
unit) storage buildings is $2,963,000.00

It is my proposal of performing this project on a time and material basis. We
will perform the work at our cost and add a mark-up of 15%. If this type of
arrangement does not work for you, we can come up with a hard number.

107




Section Xl, Itemd.

Please keep in mind that these estimates are budgets only, at today’s pricing.

Should you decide to use our services please let me know as soon as possible
so that | can lock in as many of the building pieces as possible.

If you have any questions, please call me, or drop me an email.

Thank you for your time,

Sean O’Boyle
906 360-3625

108




““'%4

PURCHASE ORDER

Section Xl, Iteme.

4 ‘? CITY. OF MACKINAC ISLAND DATE ACCOUNT NO.
7358 Market St. P.O. Box 455 |
 Mackinac Island, MI 49757 oA F 204
(906) 847-6556 -
DEPARTMENT
WML FTN
Hé&:JISITIONED BY SHIP BY SHIP VIA F.0.B. POINT | TERMS
(hief
d'ﬁ?fé‘ORDEHED’ + QTY REC'D - STOCK NO./DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
L ) ﬁ“\k W, (‘ "'éfn-\‘i RIXA f'(ﬁb el -'f‘mt%il’uu'd-" .
i 4
5 Cibad
i | - .
g ftoods . Valey _
‘ﬁi? & ) = . ) j/-’?,-r L_‘»" ﬁ o ‘7
& BLSTT (Baci) Sk M5 T2 |70
” GHoves - \Dvﬂﬁ\bﬂ Fve X7 |;\ e G (%pg
R, BPTT - Gowsllet X7 - peliuw Yo %] TRIRS
y A BAT1- Gacdldst- Lag 1L Yo 115 (81 90
il | RPN - Gawetle fxl - xo AL G 5o 4o, 195
)
Total #7173 4D

seunporroing

AUTHORIZED BY:

109




Section XI, Itemf.

City Clerk

From: Doug Topolski <dtopolski@mipd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 11:48 AM
To: City Clerk

Subject: Agenda ltem

Hi Danielle,

Not sure if it's too late for this meeting, but | need authorization from council to submit
two grant applications.

One Bureau Of Justice Assistance grant for several ballistic vests that are expiring this
budget year with a 1:1 match and another for Body-worn cameras, also a 1:1

match. I'm budgeting for new cameras since ours are no longer going to be supported
by the manufacturer soon.

Thanks,
DT

Doug Topolski

Chief of Police

Mackinac Island Police Department
(906)847-3300

110




sales and Section X, ltem;.

Service

®

SAGINAW MI BRANCH
722 N. OUTER DR.
SAGINAW, MI 48601
Phone: 989-752-5200

PL ED MAINTE CE AGREEME

Customer Address Customer Contact Quote Information

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND Contact: Dennis Dombroski Quote Date: 26-JAN-24
DANIELLE LEACH Phone: 906 847-4035 Quote Expires: 30-APR-24
PO BOX 455 Fax: 906 847-6430 Quote Num: 215364

Mackinac Island, MI 49757 CustId: 189331 Quoted By: Darcie T Roach

Quote Term: 1 Year(s)

Site Information

1 CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND OLD HEALTH CTR MACKINAC ISLAND MI 49757

2 MUNICIPAL COMPLEX 7358 MARKET ST MACKINAC ISLAND MI 49757

Site Unit Number Manufacturer Model Prod Model Serial Number Type

1 ST MARTIN PLA( ONAN GEN SET DGDB-4492173 K000177802 ST

2 MUNICIPAL COM ONAN GEN SET DQDAC-1713180 C170165951 ST

2 POLICE REPEATIKOHLER GEN SET 8.5RES SGM2594M ST

Site Unit Number Service Event Qty Sell Price Extended Price

1 ST MARTIN FULL SERVICE 1 807.82 807.82
PLACE

2 MUNICIPAL FULL SERVICE 1 1,148.40 1,148.40
COMPL

2 POLICE FULL SERVICE 1 486.92 486.92
REPEATER

***Generator Planned Equipment Maintenance Quote***

Service/Scheduled Month -
Based on previous PM schedule, services are tentatively scheduled for:
Full Services: April 2024

For any questions regarding this proposal and to continue your services without interruption, please sign the agreement and return to:
Darcie Roach

Darcie.Roach@Cummins.com

248-573-1509

*** Auto Renewal Option***

Planned Equipment Maintenance Agreements are designed with an automatic renewal provision. If you wish to participate in the auto
renew option, please check the box below:

_ OptIN to Automatic Renewal

This agreement will automatically renew at the end of the term for a period equal to the original term (the Renewal Term). In such event,

cost increases for the Renewal Term will not exceed 4%. Either party has the right to terminate this Agreement with thirty (30) days prior

written notice unless the work has already been performed.

***Payment Info***

111




Sales and

Section X, ltem;.

Service

®
Customer Address Customer Contact Quote Information
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND Contact: Dennis Dombroski Quote Date: 26-JAN-24
DANIELLE LEACH Phone: 906 847-4035 Quote Expires: 30-APR-24
PO BOX 455 Fax: 906 847-6430 Quote Num: 215364
Mackinac Island, MI 49757 CustId: 189331 Quoted By: Darcie T Roach
Quote Term: 1 Year(s)

Customers with a line of credit will be invoiced after the completion of service event unless requested otherwise. Customers without a line
of credit including residential customers will be invoiced annually prior to services being performed.

PO#

Purchase order must be made out to Cummins Inc. or Cummins Sales and Service
W9 available upon request.
Please note our payment remit to address is:

P.O. Box 772639
Detroit, MI 48277-2639

For any questions regarding your account or additional sales opportunities:
Daniel Roulo
LZ872@Cummins.com

Unless otherwise noted, quote reflects services completed during regular business hours. Additional repairs will not be performed without
customer's authorization.

PM customers receive a discounted labor rate on recommended repairs for units on this agreement.

Standard Agreement Amount $2,443.14
Proposal Total $2,443.14

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS AND
CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATIONS OF
WARRANTIES AND LIABILITY, WHICH ARE EXPRESSLY
INCORPORATED HEREIN. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES
THAT THE CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS HAVE
BEEN READ, FULLY UNDERSTOOD, AND ACCEPTED.

Customer Approval CUMMINS INC

Signature: Signature:

Email: djd@cityofmi.org
Date: Date:.

112




PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS Section XI, ltem;.

These Planned Maintenance Agreement Terms and Conditions, together with the Quote on the front side and the Scope of Services, are hereinafter referred to as this "Agreement’ and shall constitute the entire TETWERTT
the customer identified in the Quote ("Customer’) and Cummins Inc. (‘Cummins') and supersede any previous agreement or understanding (oral or writien) between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.
Customer shall be deemed to have made an unqualified acceptance of these Terms and Conditions and it shall become a binding agreement between the parties on the earliest of the fol]owmg to occur: (i} Cummins' receipt of
Customer's purchase order or purchase order number; (ii) Customer's signing or acknowledgment of this Agreement; (iif) Cummins' release of Products to prod to C r's oral or written instruction or
direction; (iv) Customer’s payment of any amounts due to Cummins; or (v) any other event constituting acceptance under applicable faw. No prior 1nconS|stent course of dealing, course of performance, or usage of trade, if any,
constitutes a waiver of or serves to explain or interpret this Agreement. Electronic transactions between Customer and Cummins will be solely governed by this Agreement, and any terms and conditions on Customer's website or
other internet site will be null and void and of no legal effect on Cummins. In the event Customer delivers, references, incorporales by reference, or produces any purchase order or document, any terms and conditions related
thereto: (i) shall be null and void and of no legal effect on Cummins, and (ii) this Agreement shall remain the governing terms of the transaction.

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES. Cummins shall perform the maintenance ('Services') on the equipment identified in the Quote {'Equipment') in accordance with the schedule specified in the Quote.
The Services include those services defined in the ‘Service Event' section of the Quote. No additional services or materials are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing. Unless otherwise indicated in
the Quote, Cummins will provide the labor and tools necessary to perform the Services and shall keep Customer's property free from accumaulation of waste materials caused by Cummins' operations. Either party may terminate
this Agreement with or without cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice to the other.

2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS. Customer shall provide Cummins safe access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to perform the Services. During the performance of the
Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to facility occupants,
customers, invitees, or any third party and or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services. Customer shall make all necessary arrangement to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service
interruption which might occur during the Services. CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OPERATING AND MAINTAINING THE EQUIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OWNER'S MANUAL FOR THE
EQUIPMENT.

3. PAYMENT TERMS. Unless otherwise agneed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice. If Customer does not have approved credit
with Cummins, as solely determined by Ci are due in ad or at the time of supply of the Services. If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may
charge Customer eighteen percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law. Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attomeys' fees) related to

and collection of unpaid invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins. Unless otherwise stated, the Quote excludes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes
whxch Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer and shall be stated on the invoice.

4 includi

4. DELAYS. Any performance dates indicated in this Agreement arc estimated and not guaranteed. Cummins shall not be liable for any delays in performance h any that result directly or indirectly
from acts of Customer or causes beyond Cummins' contral, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes. AS A RESULT
OF THE OUTBREAK OF THE DISEASE COVID-19 ARISING FROM THE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, TEMPORARY DELAYS IN DELIVERY, LABOUR OR SERVICES FROM CUMMINS AND ITS SUB-SUPPLIERS
OR SUBCONTRACTORS MAY OCCUR. AMONG OTHER FACTORS, CUMMINS' DELIVERY OBLIGATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECT AND PUNCTUAL SUPPLY FROM OUR SUB-SUPPLIERS OR
SUBCONTRACTORS, AND CUMMINS RESERVES THE RIGHT TO MAKE PARTIAL DELIVERIES OR MODIFY ITS LABOUR OR SERVICE. WHILE CUMMINS SHALL MAKE EVERY COMMERCIALLY
REASONABLE EFFORT TO MEET THE DELIVERY, SERVICE OR COMPLETION OBLIGATIONS SET FORTH HEREIN, SUCH DATES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

5. WARRANTY. Cummins shall perform the Services in a reasonable and workmanlike manner. Parts and components supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturer’s limited warranty. No
other warranty for parts or components is provided under this Agreement. All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship for a period of ninety (90) days afier completion of Services. In the event of a warrantable defect in

worl hip of Services supplied under this Ag (‘Warrantable Defect’), Cummins’ obligation shall be solely limited 1o correcting the War ble Defect. C: ins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such
Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of any Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has
determined that there is a War ble Defect. War ble Defects remedied under this provision shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services. New parts supplied during the remedy of

Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of such parts. The remedies set forth in this Section 5 shall not be deemed to have failed of their essential purpose
so lang as Cummins is willing to correct defective Services or refund the purchase price therefor.

6. LIMITATIONS OF WARRANTIES AND LIABILITY. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES
PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT AS SET QUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY
STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, 1TS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD
PARTY FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE,
LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, AND DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAYS) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF PARTS OR SERVICES
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF UNDER
THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF PARTS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES
CUSTOMER?S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN.

7. INDEMNITY. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys'
fees, brought against or incurred by Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the ('Claims"), where such Claims were caused or contributed to by, in whole

or in part, the acts, omissi fault or negli of the C Ci shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity to its insurance carrier unjess Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by C: ins' legal
counsel at Customer's expense.

8. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would ly be und d by the receiving party to
be proprietary or confidenti losed in oral, written, visual, electronic or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement mcludmg, but not limited to: (a) business plans,

strategies, sales, projects and analyses; (b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods and models; (d) employee and supplier information; () specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions
of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.

9. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision.
The parties agree that the courts of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.

10. INSURANCE. Upon Customer's request, Cumimins will provide to Customer a Certificate of Insurance evidencing Cummins' relevant insurance coverage.

11. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and their and assigns. C shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cunimins.

12. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing
intellectual property or subject matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and dees hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-
existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' property. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.

13. MISCELLANEQUS. Cummins shall be an independent contractor with respect to the Services performed under this Agreement. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first
class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote. No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties
hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such performance at any time thereafter, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any
of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.

14. ON-CALL SERVICES. Upon Customer's request, Cummins shall provide on-call services (repair, emergency work or other) on the Equipment ('On-call Services). Any On-call Services shall be invoiced to the Customer

at the Cummins current hour rate (including traveling) and shall be governed by the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

15. PRICING. To the extent allowed by law, actual prices may vary from the price at the time of order placement, as the same will be based on prices prevailing on the date of shipment. Subject to local laws, Cummins reserves
the right to adjust pricing on goods and services due to input and labor cost ck and other unft circur beyond C ins' control.

16. To the extent applicable, this contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based
on their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities and prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or national origin. Moreover, these
lations require that d prime ors and subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity,
national origin, protected veteran status or disability. The employee notice requirements set forth in 29 CFR Part 471, Appendix A to Subpart A, are hereby incorporated by reference into this contract.

07.25.2022

113




Section Xl, Itemk.

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
PERMIT APPLICATION FOR
PARADE OR COMPETITIVE EVENT

As prescribed under Provisions of City of Mackinac Island Ordinance No. 273

Name of Applicant; Aaron Palaian

Address: 9118 Muirfield Lane, Clarkston, MI 48348
(P.O.Box)  (Street) (City) (State) (Zip)

Phone Number & Email: 248-466-4907 aaron @otilloswimrun.com
(Phone) (Email)

Name of Group or Organization Sponsoring the Event: OTILLO Swimrun Mackinac Island

Formerly Odyssey Swimrun Mackinac Island

Address: 5118 Muirfield Lane, Clarkston, MI 48348
(P.O. Box) (Street) (City) (State) (Zip)

Group Status: X Profit Non-Profit

Type of Event: Parade X Competitive Event

Date of Event: Sunday, August 25, 2024 Time of Event: 8:45am 2:00pm
(Day) (Date) (Start) (End)

Location of Event (starting and ending locations and proposed route): Starting on Shepler's Dock

and finishing in Marquette Park. Same setup, timeline, and course as the last three years.

Name of Liability Insurance Company: Allianz (through USA Triathlon / Olympic Committee

Policy or Binder Number; See policy Amount of Coverage: See policy

/-39 3¢

Applicant Signature Date

Application Received: /'3/- 24  Fee Received: Ck #:
Approved: Denied: By: ¢ 7%{ CWCL@




Section Xl, Itemk.

LIABILITY WAIVER

It is hereby understood that the person, organization, or group applying for or sponsoring the
event described on the permit application agrees to hold harmless the City of Mackinac Island,
its several agents, agencies, or officers either in said agent’s, agencies” or officers’ public or
private capacity, against any claim for property or personal injury due to participation in the
proposed event. It is also understood that any participants in the proposed event likewise will
hold harmless in the above particulars the above named individuals. It is also understood that the
person, organization or group sponsoring this event shall have informed each and every
individual participant of the hold harmless agreement, and in addition thereto, shall inform each

participant in unambiguous language and prior to the event that he/she participates at their own
risk.

%M -39 - 24

Signature of Permit Applicant Date

Ohllo Swimyyn '/l/iack\"-‘\ac Tsland

Representing (Name of Group or Organization)

-
Subscribed and sworn before me, this 29 day of ‘;T;Mw'}] ,
20 24 3 Notary Public in and for 0 abhurl County, Michigan.

M' inr‘-‘(i"'

Signature of Notary Public M PETRUZZELLI
Notary Public - State of Michigan
County of Oakland
My Commission Expires 9!\ 1,20
o‘ / 1 /wg‘g Acting in the County of

Y "
My Commission Expglres
‘\lllllll,

Note: This liability waiver must be completed and attached to the permit appllcatlon fOr = 7

parade or competitive event and submitted to the Mackinac Island City Clerk S

AT

Ob;zom e\

Ty

115

D TR



. Section Xl, ltemk.

OTILL

by Bin SWI M R u N
AUN BINS

MANIBOAJO
BAY 4

O

BRITISH
LANDING

18.75 MI TOTAL

MACKINAC ISLAND'; '_

' ®
E WAWASHKAMO

AADISSON GOLF COURSE
PoIN

GRIFFIN
POINT

VOYAGEUR'S
BAY

o
v
= 4
-
O
)
O
=
O
'

HERIOT
POINT

H;H RISONVILLE

SUNSET f
4

ROCK

RUN LEGS SWIM LEGS HUBBARD'S
15.65 MILES 4955 METERS PIEN

()
RUN1-1.60 | SWIM1-675 :
RUN2-3.00 | SWIM2-675 o O ST e ;
RUN3-2.85 | SWIM3-1365 41§ _ ¥.0
RUN4-2.50 | SWIM 4-400 @ Mo
RUN5-230 | SWIMS-1275
RUN6-1.10 | SWIM6- 565

RUN7-2.30
ELEVATION

1883 FEET

B START -+ SWIM COURSE

Forl Holmes ~ Centerlstand Return ,
Tranquil Bluff The Airport North Tip

S FINISH —= RUN COURSE

Q) WATER/FOOD —— FINAL RUN LEG

$4 RESTROOM X' cuToFF sPOT

@ STAIRCLIMB .- . . . SRS
217mi  4.35mi 6.52mi  870mi  10.87mi  13.05mi 15.11mi




. Section XI, Itemk.

OTILL

5 b sw I M R U N
AUX PINS

MANIBOAJO
BAY

BRITISH
LANDING

13.5 MI TOTAL

MACKINAC ISLAND:

WAWASHKAMO

RADISSON GOLF COURSE
POINT

GRIFFIN o

POINT

VDYAGEUR'S
BAY

HERIOT £ Y 2
POINY ) X - E HENNEPIN
'. FOINT
; ! n

HARRISONVILLE

w
v
=4
=
O
U
o
=
O
= =
v

SUNSET
ROCK

HUBBARD'S

RUNLEGS SWIM LEGS
11.50 MILES ~ 3190 METERS

RUN1-1.60 | SWIM1-6 '
RUN2-3.00 | SWIM2-675 0 " HaLDAID
RUN3-3.50 | SWIM3-

RUN4-1.10 | SWIM4-5¢

RUN5-2.30

MISSION O

POIRT

ELEVATION
1275 FEET

» START SWIM COURSE

\!I FINISH —= RUN COURSE : Fort Holmes Center Island Return A\
The Airport

) WATER/FOOD —— FINAL RUN LEG TurkeyHil Tranquil BIuff
it RestTRooMm X' cUTOFF sPoT
@ sTaRcLMB

0.0mi 1.55mi 3.1 1mi 4.66mi 6.21mi 7.77mi 9.32mi 10.87mi




Section Xl, Itemk.

City Clerk

From: Aaron Palaian, OTILLO SWIMRUN <aaron@otilloswimrun.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 7:10 PM

To: City Clerk

Subject: Re: 2024 Mackinac Island SwimRun

Attachments: OTILLO Safety Plan - 2024 Mackinac.docx.pdf; race80735-
customSectionAttachment6544f4387b7f0.92342035.pdf; City of Mackinac Island.pdf;
Scan Jan 30 2024 at 7.08 PM.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Danielle,

Here is our permit application signed with the insurance certificate. | have also included our safety plan along with our
course maps (all the same as in previous years).

We have sent our permits and/or event applications to:

* USCG
¢ Mackinac Island State
e Shepler’s

I have reached out to Chief Topolski and he said he is ok with the event happening again.

In the weeks approaching the event, we will reach out to the carriage companies as we have in the past. We have
addressed any and all concerns that were brought to our attention from previous years concerning when we lay the
course. We are in a good place putting the course out the second half of the day on Friday and all day Saturday setting
certain areas early that the carriage companies have no issue with and the other areas they do have issues with we put
out later on Saturday to appease them.

Website -
Schedule -
Course -

Aaron Palaian

OTILLO Swimrun (formerly Odyssey)
248-466-4907
aaron@otilloswimrun.com

118




Section Xl, Itemk.

Marine Event Safety Plan for OTILLO SWIMRUN MACKINAC ISLAND.

Event Date — 8/25/2024

Event Start Time — 6:45AM

Event Finish Time — 2:00PM
Number of Competitors — Up to 250

Race Director(s) — Aaron Palaian (248) 466-4907 & Lars Finanger (303) 828-8034
Motorized Boats & Kayaks - Scot Graden Walloon Central Rentals (231} 590-1263
Medical - Bryan King (832) 423-3838

Course Directors - JR Daisley (910) 916-6402 & John Stevens (207) 956-3099

Accounting for Swimmers:

Start of Race — All athletes start on the Shepler’s Dock. We have a dedicated start line. They all have
timing chips on their ankles. They will cross the start line and it will record them crossing the start line so
we will know every person that starts the race.

During the Race — During the event there are two ways we account for the swimmers. 1) We have
checkpoints at periodic swim exits. At these spots we will have chip readers for even more accuracy but
manual will still always be our fallback. 2) During the run sections of the course we have medical team
members assigned to the areas they run to monitor as they ride their bikes back and forth in the
sections. We can always identify the athletes by their number that is assigned to them.

End of the Race — Same as the start. We have a finish line and when they cross it instantly shows them
as finished and records their time. We know who has finished and who still needs to. Between knowing
who started, who has exited each swim, who is on the runs, and who is finished, we have a great look at
the progress of the athletes during the day.

Utilizing Vessels for Safety Purposes:

Each swim will have 1-4 kayaks assigned to it. The number of kayaks depends on the length of the swim
and how far into the race that swim is. All swims are about chest deep so swimmers can also stand up.
All kayaks will have 1 kayaker onboard with bright shirts or vests to identify themselves and help with the
athletes being able to see them. They will line the outer boundary of the course keeping swimmers
between them and the shore and correcting anyone off course. They also serve as a sighting line for
swimmers since marking buoys will not be anywhere outside of the start and finish of the swim courses
{not allowed by the island).

Procedure for an athlete that DNFs:

There are two types of “Do Not Finish” (DNF). Type 1 is an athlete that is physically ok but just chooses
not to continue. In this case the athlete knows to find the closest area with race personnel (kayak, swim
exit, water stop, medical, volunteer) and give them their timing chip and name and reason for the DNF to
report to our staff (director, timer, medical director). If they are in the water and choose to DNF we make

119




Section Xl, Itemk.

sure they can walk to shore in a safe place and get there {assuming they let us know while they’re in the
water). Type 2 is a swimmer in distress that DNFs. A swimmer that is in distress is told to wave their arms
while floating on their back making some commotion so that our kayaks can get to them and help get
them to shore. While this action is occurring the kayak also relays the evac info to our medical director
who coordinates a medical crew member meeting them at shore to assess the situation. Obviously if it's
very serious the kayaker’s first duty is to call 911 or convey to us the severity of the situation so that we
can do so. This is also why we have a handful of motorized rescue boats around the Island monitoring
the swim course(s). If there is a serious in-water situation and the swimmers needs to quickly get to the
harbor and/or mainland to the available EMS, that motorized boat is there to load the swimmer and
quickly get them where they need to be. This is all communicated in detail to the kayakers, medical, and
motorized boats. In less serious situations we help them to shore and hook them up with medical who
handles the situation from there.

120




N
ACORD’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE Section XI, Itemk. |

[ THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICA
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT
Insurance Office of America, Inc. | PHONE J FAX -
1855 West State Road 434 {ALC o, Ext): —| 1AJG, No):
Longwood FL 32750 ADDRESS:
| INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
. " license# 0E67768| INSURER A : United States Fire Insurance Company 21113
INSURED USATRIAO1| | siirer B : Accredited Surety & Cas Co Inc 26379
gaszpéggmgﬂc%fgf lorado INSURER ¢ : HDI Global Specialty SE
Colorado Springs CO 80919 INSURERD :
INSURERE : B
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 952729834 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR | ADDL/SUBR| POLICY EFF POLICY EXP |
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD WD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LiMITS
B | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y Y | 1-TRE-CO-17-01338730-00 1/1/2024 1I1 12025 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
| DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 2,000,000
X | participant LL MED EXP (Any one person) | $ 5,000
' PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
| POLICY D PRO- l:l Loc | PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
X | OTHER: Event | ; $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY | ‘ ﬁaoa"gfc"c'l“%ﬁts'NGLE LiMIT s
ANY AUTO | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | I's
OWNED SCHEDULED I g
| AUTOS ONLY | AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED [ NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
|| AUTOSONLY | | AUTOS ONLY {Per accident)
4077887933 | | $
B UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur Y | Y | 1-TRE-CO-17-01338731-00 1/1/2024 1/1/2025 | EACH OCCURRENCE § 3,000,000
X_ |.EXCESSILIAB || CLAIMS-MADE ‘ AGGREGATE $3,000000
DED RETENTION $ | | | $
WORKERS COMPENSATION [ [ PER | OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN | | STATUTE LER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE | | E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? I:l |N/TA f
E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $

(Mandatory In NH)
If yes, describe under ‘

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

A | Participant Accident | | Us1929881 | 4M/2024 | 1/1/2025  Accident Medical 25,000
C | Excess Liability (xo $3mm Lead) Y Y | HDHX003701136 1/1/2024 1/1/2025  OcolAgg 2,000,000
|
|
| | ‘
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be hed if more space is required)

Coverage applies to the USA Triathlon sanctioned or approved event specified on thls certificate.

The certificate holder is an additional insured, where required by written contract or agreement, but only with respect to the operations of the named insured,
and subject to the provisions and limitations of form RSCG0303 - Additional Insured - Blanket when required by written contract, but only with respect to the
USAT sanctioned or approved event specified on this certificate.

The General Liability policy is primary as per Form CG2001 and the General Liability policy contains CG2404: Waiver of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against
others to US, but only as required by written contract or agreement executed by the named insured prior to an occurrence resulting in a loss or a claim.
OTILLO Swimrun Mackinac Island | 2024-08-25 | 2024-08-25 | Mackinac Island, Ml 49757

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

City of Mackinac island
7358 Market St

Mackinac Island M| 49757

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

o BtV

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights re: -
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 121




POLICY NUMBER: 1-TRE-CO-17-01338730-00 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LI

Section Xl, Itemk.

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless
modified by the endorsement.

1. Additional Insured
Paragraph 2. of Section Il - Who Is An Insured is amended by the addition of the following:

e. Any person or organization is included as an additional insured, but only to the extent such person or
organization is held liable for “bodily injury”, “property damage” or “personal and advertising injury”
caused by your acts or omissions. With respect to the insurance afforded to such insured, all of the
following additional provisions apply:

(1) You and such person or organization have agreed in a written “insured contract” that such person
or organization be added as an additional insured under this policy;

(2) The “bodily injury”, "property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” for which said person
or organization is held liable occurs subsequent to the execution of such “insured contract”;

(3) The most we will pay is the lesser of either the Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations or
the Limits of Insurance required by the “insured contract”;

{4) Such person or organization is an insured only with respect to:

(a) Their ownership, maintenance, or use of that part of the premises, or land, owned by, rented
to, or leased to you, except such person or organization is not an insured with respect to
structural alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of
such person or organization;

{b) Your ongoing operations performed for that insured,

(c) Their financial control of you, except such person or organization is not an insured with
respect to structural alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by or
on behalf of such person or organization;

(d) The maintenance, operation or use by you of equipment leased to you by such person or
organization;

(e) Operations performed by you or on your behalf and for which a state or political subdivision
has issued a permit, provided such operations are not performed for such state or political
subdivision, and are not included within the “products-completed operations hazard”;

"o ¥ o

{56) This insurance does not apply to “bodily injury”, “property damage”, “personal and advertising
injury”, “occurrence” or offense:
(a) Which takes place at a particular premise after you cease to be a tenant of that premises;

{b) Which takes place after all work, including materials, parts or equipment furnished in
connection with such work to be performed by or on behalf of the additional insured at the
site of the covered operations, has been completed;

{c) Which takes place after that portion of “your work” out of which the injury or damage arises
has been put to its intended use by any other person or organization other than another
contractor or subcontractor engaged in performing operations for a principal as part of the
same project;

{d) Which takes place after the expiration of any equipment lease to which (4)(d) above applies;

RSCG 03030921 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with Page 1 of 2
its permission

122




Section Xl, Itemk.

(6) With respect to architects, engineers or surveyors, coverage does not apply to “bodily injury”,
“property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” arising out of the rendering or failure to
render any professional services by or for you, including:

(a) The preparing, approving, or failing to prepare or approve, maps, shop drawings, opinions,
reports, surveys, field orders, change orders, or drawings and specifications;

(b) Supervisory, inspection, architectural or engineering services.

However, if an Additional Insured endorsement is attached to this policy that specifically names a
person or organization as an insured, then this subsection 2.e. does not apply to such person or
organization.

RSCG 03030921 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with Page 2 of 2

its permission
123




Section Xl, Itemk.

POLICY NUMBER: 1-TRE-CO-17-01338730-00 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 24041219

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY
AGAINST OTHERS TO US (WAIVER OF SUBROGATION)

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

ELECTRONIC DATA LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

LIQUOR LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

POLLUTION LIABILITY COVERAGE PART DESIGNATED SITES
POLLUTION LIABILITY LIMITED COVERAGE PART DESIGNATED SITES
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
RAILROAD PROTECTIVE LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK POLICY DESIGNATED TANKS

SCHEDULE

Name Of Person(s) Or Organization(s):

ANY PERSON OR ORGANIZATION FOR WHOM THE NAMED INSURED HAS AGREED BY WRITTEN
CONTRACT TO FURNISH THIS WAIVER.

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

The following is added to Paragraph 8. Transfer Of
Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us of
Section IV — Conditions:

We waive any right of recovery against the person(s)
or organization(s) shown in the Schedule above
because of payments we make under this Coverage
Part. Such waiver by us applies only to the extent that
the insured has waived its right of recovery against
such person(s) or organization(s) prior to loss. This
endorsement applies only to the person(s) or
organization(s) shown in the Schedule above.

CG 24041219 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2018 Page 1 of 1

124




Section Xl, Itemk.

POLICY NUMBER: 1-TRE-CO-17-01338730-00 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 20011219

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

PRIMARY AND NONCONTRIBUTORY -
OTHER INSURANCE CONDITION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
LIQUOR LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

The following is added to the Other Insurance {2) You have agreed in writing in a contract or
Condition and supersedes any provision to the agreement that this insurance would be
contrary: primary and would not seek contribution

from any other insurance available to the

Primary And Noncontributory Insurance additional insured.

This insurance is primary to and will not seek
contribution from any other insurance available to
an additional insured under your policy provided
that:
(1) The additional insured is a Named Insured
under such other insurance; and

CG20011219 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2018 Page 1 of 1

125




Section Xl, Iteml.

Permit No. 2%- 380

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

Permit Fee: ‘#L_*LSO e

_ ~
Applicant Name: /D L uTeH AK @eﬁ WE |TENTHAL LLC,

Contact Name:  /; 7 /D/u felhak Date: // / 7 ;/ 23
Address: A//2/5  JASH) City: /“/enom ﬂe;’.
State: AA.. Zip: U4995R  Faxth 206~ 3L3-252S
Phone#: 906 - 863 4SO Email Address: 75 e b@lute ha b5 b, comm
Work Site: a0, 0. / ls 7 /= HM’Y?C’Y? =
Reason Vehicle is Needed: e /'~ /lo oo fForto foc..
Vehicle Description: Z{I_'/_g L Lol Cimre H7CRI0

Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: | Ilo - '/7,_(‘, . Total Days of Usage: /(s Aoacim
— A %’ y

L4

/ \
What Boat Line & Dock: _/?rno Jl FZ_
Proposed Travel Route: A#/25, Sk E /47 s Stenecl “-? f_/
(et Liay i =

The submittal of this application does not imply approval fromthe City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other Jocal ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: _ gjl; et B /S ~_ Date: / _/ Vi __./2%

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofimi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: _l ‘292 ’7[ Fee Received: # |5¢ O_-cb Ck#: 005757
Date of Action on Application: _ Approved: ‘/ Denied: By: Cfmncw
Comments: B . B

Pd. #3000 j[.12.23 - Ck# TI733 (11721/16)

126




(mlb 'nv# aB - 048‘ Section XI, Iteml

Permit No. _’;2_3)_'_':3 75

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR BACIH VEJUCLE AT BACH JOB LOCATION)

d ey 431 1LW¥ N LN e A V. ¥3. cp
Applicant Name: _._ Ya:\¢ mﬂ% DTS T _ Permit Fee: #c0.
Contact Name: __LQA.\ YAVMMC T2 Ay _ Date: J)-30-203
7 ciy Weeludc gaul) |
}

Address: %0 o Bor A\
sate:  Y\\\  Zip: Hﬁ]; ] __ Faxi: _L/U/ VA,
Email Address: gge.k I\ Tald % \2 65(/60%(‘

Phone #: SN X035 S
Work Site: Lo Y W\Pwont. Ma—mmcms

Reason Vehicle is Needed: [\ po & TRUCSES \W s—A|] l
f%,bhs)_—.— ’T'.e/Q&ha.nclL*-—r‘
Mode)/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: ! / Zle =~ ,/ 2% Total Days of Usage: _ / ”3_2@?9

What Boat Line & Dock: _(SW <\, )
 ®  havew L

OAISTTE To Aaney

Vehicle Description: _

Proposed Travel Route:

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits

conditions and will be pumshable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

B
QJL J Date: 10 =30 23

Applicants Slgnature
Applications will noué submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757
Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi,org

‘ =
City Use: Application Received: {0 - 3 - 23 Fee Received:_#200-% et (053,35
& 3  Approved: \/ Denied: By: ﬁéunc (ﬂ

Date of Action on Application: // /-
“omments: éé&:{d M_fg@{aﬁd o icvernensd M
(11/8/2018)

127




Permit No. & 5 - ﬂq Section XI, Iteml.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT
(ONE APPLICATION FOR EACH VEHICLE AT EACH JOB LOCATION)

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: S‘\‘? \e Q\"\ QXS Permit Fee: = 20652
Contact Name: i“@x 0 6(5\ s Date; J_D_Lgﬁlgs_
Address: \W\ Q TovroaaeX R City: B e C/E!“c .

State:  [\J\\ Zip: Y93 Fax#: g

Phone #: _(0\W\¢~ Rab- (0&5S Email Address: i&gﬂg gﬂ&,ﬂ;(é) gnna . Q’tg‘ D
Work Site: /Jmmms Stoveecl, 44 Aangy L, Lot /’-/

Reason Vehicle is Needed: 10y YN\l Yol be o,

Vehicle Description: Q}r\p,u,\, SH W do

Make () Model/Description
Proposed Starting & Ending Date: ! / 2.5 - ! / 30 Total Days of Usage: (p
What Boat Line & Dock: Aneld Heiglt = By itist [andine
Proposed Travel Route: ~] S lgj @Po lica Dept. —~

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants SignaMeL_;Yh,LL _r%«.v e Date: iDl«Q’JKEQ?

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: cityofmi.org for council dates & times
Mailing address: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: /-29. Z‘% Fee Received: #